Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: October 02, 2025 - Time: 10:32 AM

Call to Order

Old Business

1.25190 I-30 - 2 Lot Commercial Plat
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Plat
0988-PLT-02.pdf
0988-LTR-01.pdf
2. Reynolds Centre - Lot 2 - Replat into 2A and 2B
Crafton Tull - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat into two lots
. 0987-CAA-01.pdf
0987-PLT-02.pdf
3. Marketplace East Phase 2 - Preliminary Plat
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat
0992-PLN-02.pdf
0992-RSP-01.pdf
4. Lots 17 & 18 - Pikewood Subdivision 3 - Replat

Gerber and Freddy Beza - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat of two lots into one.

11993—PLT—(21,pdf
New Business

5. Lombard Estates Ph. 3 - Final Plat
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat
0937-PLT-03.pdf

6. Therapeds - 2208 N Reynolds Road - Sidewalk Waiver
Hope Consulting - Requesting recommendation for waiver on requirement to build sidewalk along Dell Drive.

0942-WVR-01.pdf
0942-PLN-03.pdf


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0988-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0988-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0987-caa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0987-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0992-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0992-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0993-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0937-plt-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0942-wvr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0942-pln-03.pdf

7. 1607 Prickett Rd - Conditional Use Permit

Joel Prickett - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure on a lot prior
to construction of a principal building.

0994-PLN-01.pdf
0994-APP-01.pdf
8. Creekside Addition Phase 2b - Final Plat
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat
0989-ASB-02.pdf
9. Gassy's - Phillips 66 - 6101 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval
94247-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Staff Approved

10. Central Arkansas Inflatables - 6221 Hwy 5 STE 5 - Sign Permit
AR Sign Guys - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
*  94057-SGNAPP-01.pdf

11. Omni Health & Wellness - 3345 Main St, STE 100 - Sign Permit
L Graphics- Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94132-APP-01.pdf
94132-APP-02.pdf
12. Bamboo Wing - 2202 N Reynolds - Sign Permit
- Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94186-SGNAPP-01.pdf

13. Radiant Boutique - 307 Progress Way Ste 100 - Sign Permit
L Graphics- Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94217-SGNAPP-01.pdf

14. Practiacal Wellness Clinic - 6144 Hwy 5 STE 700 - Sign Permit
L Graphics- Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94229-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0994-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0994-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0989-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/0989-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94247-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94057-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94132-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94132-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94186-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94217-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_508/94229-sgnapp-01.pdf

W

- UGE - - -

' |
Know what's helows.
@ Call before wnd}n. ‘ ‘

POINT OF BEGINNING (RECORD N 30 60' 120

—_————
_—

2]
7 =
: g
I SIS
! 45 5
'S ' 228
| << =X
" = f 2T
FND. 1/2" REBAR TRACT & TRACT 2) 19 e e S— ZES
ROBINSON RANDY M SCALE:1" = 60' a2 2
& KRISTIN S TRUSTEES POINT OF COMMENCEMENT ("l:RACT 1) 1y ! 1 0 2 z%
$8-04210"E 27,67 w FND. 5/8" REBAR Py Z22
74210 L 27.07 RANDY & KRIS THOMPSON DON & NANCY g2
840-11660-350 IRREVOCABLE TRUST POINT OF BEGINNING EAST 1/4 CORNER, ;'g I| €
—_ 840-11660-351 (TRACT 1) HUDSON KEITH & ANGELA SEC. 14, TiS, RiyW ' T’ " $88°4127'E 67.54' -,
0 °45'10" . 840-11660- ” P\
( | N87°42'10"W 505,78 40710007400 METAL CONTAINER o _ Y
, _____________________ X— X — T X — X X—S8; : 8 ///
| S UTILTTY FAQR i — — — — — — — — — . —587°42'10"E 35192 X —— X —— — x— oL
| O UTILITYEASEMENT = = = = = == === ————— B E—— i = CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
~ 10 UTILIT] —— 3= = . . .
I | | ]-\147,§YFA§EWWT We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do
| EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEM TO BE | | — hereby certify that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to
’ REMOVED AFTER APPROVED | | ~ FND. 1/2" REBAR hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.
l NEW CONNECTION TO PUBLIC | | &
| ’-* —_ = . SEWER SYSTEM IS MADE Ql s
: 75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE  — — —— — — — _ _ ‘1-; :/ Ei; s | Date of Execution Name:
. 5] AN
B R
: | 2l 2 Lo BRL&I\;S o Source of Title: DEED 2010-23922
E’ FOC : 49,095 8Q.
L -
|
I
-~
,’ | / CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:
| = [,William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a
= z survey and a plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments
[ ) shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and material are
WORNOCK ARNOLDRAY - I |55 |g correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built
REVOCABLE TRUST o 5 o@ ditions" and tely described on the plat and identified on th
8a016-6.050 511 1% conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and identified on the
S E = round in terms of length and direction of the property sides.
S| E 2 g g property
5| E ’S
<1 2 15
s = & NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
gl ! % OF INTERSTATE 30 - - / , — ;
(REF: AHTD JOB 6611) _ - Date of Execution William Corbitt R. Shoffner

I
I - - - Registered Professional
| - - / Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas
| ’ o = -
W\ -~
A -~
: , - / @L\T w - - ~
| EXISTING 16" FORCE - =
' MAIN SEWER - -
, -~ Qﬁ -
- ~ -~ \,P\ﬁ ~
| ’ - - - /‘60\3»\9 - / CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:
-~
' EXI@G WATER _- - /\N‘?»S‘, _ Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document
I - MAIN - _ - was given approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held
’ , - e - / , 20 . All Documents are hereby accepted, and this
|| ~ _ - - certificate is hereby executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.
I -7 \ W
| __— 209 .
| _ - (‘?} (8) Date of Execution Lance Penfield
, _ - &S‘QP* Bryant Planning Commission Chairman
| - - ﬁﬂ?\) ~
L - "/
-~ - -~
-~
- _ VICINITY MAP
= z
/ &
~ \\&*
Q;\Qv Lynne Ct
RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS FROM SURVEY
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT 2010-023922 TRACT 1 ot
PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF e
PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER SOUTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, S
RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: &, o 2
BEGINNING AT THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, THENCE SOUTH 89°53'24" Yie-tn o
WEST ALONG THE QUARTER SECTION LINE 857.70 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°02'50" WEST 474.22 BEGINNING AT A 5/8" REBAR AND THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; B
FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 30 HIGHWAY (330 r
FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE NORTH 62°44'07" EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THENCE SOUTH 02°24'48" WEST A DISTANCE OF 33.49 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS | 2
965.34 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY; THENCE NORTH 00°00'1t 1664) ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF INTERSTATE 30, SAID POINT LYING i i
EAST 33.65 FEET TO PLACE OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. APPROXIMATELY 150 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE THEREOF; PROJECT— g 39 5 jpale )l
LOCATION =~ P |
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°7'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF 5
396.09 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);
THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 02°26'44" EAST A DISTANCE o ™
OF 214.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); 5 5 SESS e
\\\\\\ll | Ill“”, “\“\mm '“““'",, o ;é > of D
\\\“Q)GX STE plu, G\ OF AU f/;, THENCE SOUTH 87°42'10" EAST A DISTANCE OF 351.92 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; | PR 5
SR £y %, SO i, o, == Sk
S STATEOF ™, 2 QR\ , ) CONTAINING 43,608.97 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. e i
S’U & ARKANSAS = = 3 ‘&\,’ N HOPE “, e z \ 555
-~ N < = s N - El b
S5 No.1664 ‘:%E Se=  CONSULTING, z —% 2
=O: = I35:E INC. K TRACT 2 E
=z eV 5 s PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF
z r&;,f(/ & §,§7 S 0% Ny & F SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, TRACT SPLIT
X5 s ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
///\/O;i;(//(b/?BITT AN '\\\\‘\\% S “, 4 SN }\% S
%, P Y N “, \“‘ "
(/ \) 2, R .
”, /”;1;1 L Aﬂ\s\)\\\\\ [( AN % COMMENCING AT A 5/8" REBAR AND THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; PART OF THE NORTHEAST
UITITIIN Mg
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION '” THENCE NORTH 87°42'10" WEST A DISTANCE OF 351.92 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS c 0 N s “ I_ T I N E QUARTER SOUTHEAST
NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES 1664) THE POINT OF BEGINNING; QUARTER, SECTION 14,
FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE . ENGINEERS-SURVEYORS 0 S SO
MAP LISTED BELOW: I?ng&?ig%%%g' S%I;IEETY ADDRESS THENCE SOUTH 02°26'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF 214.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS , TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE
PANEL # 05125C0240E __, DATED: 06/05/2020 . COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: PARCEL # 1664) ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF INTERSTATE 30, SAID POINT LYING 129 North Main Street 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
: APPROXIMATELY 150 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE THEREOF; Benton, Arkansas 72015 ARKANSAS
Office: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024
ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°%7'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF www.HopeConsulting.com
FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD. 60.25 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 164):
TFCEND 20925 v FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
. —_— OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY TAX ot
@ - PLSS Aliquot Corner - Clean Out x - Fence ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, E?ENCE Llf&\;”}]g iAégTNOFTRI;gﬁY RCIEETI;SF'W*}Y NORTH 02°26'44" EAST A DISTANCE FLIP FLOP FLEA MARKET LLC.
@ - Fnd. Corner Monument W - Water Meter — . — os —.—— - Overhead Power OR INTERESTS ARE MADE. 474-22 12 & CAP (PS1664); REALTY TITLE & FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE CO.
- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) & - Power Pole - -ss----ss--- -Sewer Line ot i 25190 I-30 NORTH, BRYANT, ARKANSAS, 72022
2 - Computed Point pIbA4) - Sewer Manhole Water Lin THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS FURNISHED BY THENCE SOUTH 87°4210" EAST A DISTANCE OF 505.78 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 219073 ’ ’ ’
P _ —-W----w--—-waterlne THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM CONTAINING 174.128.6 SOUARE FEET. OR 4.00 ACRES. MORE OR LESS
(M)- As Measured @ - Light Pole - Telephone Line FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE 17412816 5Q » OR 4.00 ’ : DATE: _09/04/2025 CADBY: OV PROJECT NUMBER:
(P)- Per Deed or Plat Records - Telephone Pedestal — -yt - - —— - Electric Line USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, REVISED: _ #1 09/22/2025 CHECKED BY:
ESMT - Easement - Drainage Manhole - Gas Line COULD FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY. NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, SHEET: . OF 1 SCALE: 1" =60 25-1025
B.S.L. - Building Setback Linesf] - Gas Meter RIGHTS, OR OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT. AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: 500 - o015 - 14W -o0- 14 - 210 - 62 - 1664

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2025\25-1025 M&B TiS-Ri4W-14 25190 [-30 N, Bryant\SURVEY\DWG\25-1025 MB 01S-14W-14 (25190 I30, Bryant) - Tract Split.dwg | Plotted: 9/22/2025 9:46 AM | ©2025 Hope Consulting, Inc.



AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

ONSULTING

September 5, 2025

Colton Leonard

City of Bryant

Planning and Development
210 SW 3™ Street

Bryant, AR 72022

Subject: Replat Review Request — 25190 I-30 North, Bryant, AR

Dear Colton,

Hope Consulting is formally requesting staff review and approve the Replat Request of Parcel #840-11676-000.
This parcel is currently a 5-acre parcel with an existing building hosting a flea market. The owner is seeking to cut
off a 1-acre parcel for the sale of the flea market and wishes to sell the remaining 4-acre parcel at a later date. They
want to abandon the existing septic system and tie onto City sewer.We would like to be included at the September
18" DRC Meeting.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns, or if I can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




2017-007502
I certify this instrument
was filed on:
04/25/2017 3:12:23 PM

When recorded retum to: Myka Bono Sample
I. Cliff McKinney; Esq. Saline County Circuit Clerk
Quattlebaum, Grooms & Tull PLLC
111 Center Street, Suite 1900 Page;= 17
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 €

501-379-1700

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND CROSS-
ACCESS AGREEMENT
("AGREEMENT")

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of the ) _ day of A\ QAL £, 2017, beiween
ANCHOR REALTY INVESTMENTS, LLC, an Arkansas ‘limited habxhty company

("Anchor"), and HUDDIE HOLDINGS, LLC an Arkansas limited liability company
("Huddie").

‘'WHEREAS, Anchor is the owner of Lot 1 and Lot 2, being the "Anchor Tract" as shown

on the diagram attached hereto as Exhibit A hereof, said tract being more particularly described
in Exhibit B hereof; and

WHEREAS, Huddie is the lessee with the option to purchase Lot 3, being the "Huddie:
Tract" shown on the diagram attached hereto as Exhibit A hereof, said tract being more
particularly described in Exhibit C hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, covenants, conditions,
restrictions and encumbrances contained herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, Anchor and Huddie do hereby agree as follows:

1. Use. The Huddie Tract shall be used exclusively for operation of a
primary care medical clinic for the treatment only of ambulatory patiénts unless an alternate use
is approved by Anchor in its sole and absolute discretion. Without limiting' Anchor's discretion

over the approval of alternate uses, in absolutely no event shall Huddie Tract be used for a
restaurant. :

2. Buildings. All buildings constructed on the Huddie Tract shall be
designed so that the exterior elevation of each shall be architecturally and aesthetically
compatible and so that building wall footings shall not encroach from. one lot onto another lot.
The design and construction shall ‘be of high quality. No buildings or improvements shall be
constructed, erected or expanded or altered ‘on Huddie Tract until the plans for the same
(including site layout, exterior building materials and colors and parking) have been approved in
writing by Anchor. No building shall have a metal exterior; provided, however, that this
restriction shall not be deemed to prohibit metal architectural elem‘ents,von any.building,

3. Access Easement. Each party hereby grants to the other party, its
successors and assigns, for the use and benefit of Anchor and Huddie as an appurtenance to the
Anchor Tract-and the Huddie Tract, respectively, a non-exclusive, access easement over, on and

Saline County AR 2017-007502 1of 17



across such portions of the Anchor Tract and the Huddie Tract, respectively, as are used for
driveways (the "Access Easement"). The Access Easement is for the sole purpose of permitting the
flow of vehicular traffic through the designated area of the common boundary lines and shall be
each party's only access to the other party's tract. Each party shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to prevent any damage to the Access Easement directly or indirectly resulting from
construction traffic or deliveries to its tract, and each party shall immediately repair any damage it
causes to the Access Easement, Each party shall maintain, at its expense, the portion of the Access
Easement located on its tract except for the portion labeled Primary Drive #1 and Primary Drive #2
on Exhibit A. No curb cuts or connections onto the Access Easement shall be permitted except
where shown on Exhibit A. Nothing herein shall restrict Anchor's ability to close or relocate any
driveway on the Anchor Tract other than Prlmary Drive #1 and Primary Drive #2, which Anchor
may temporarily close for maintenance, repairs and to prohibit the establishment of prescriptive
rights. Huddie will not change the configuration of the access drives shown on Exhibit A without
the consent of Anchor, which consent may be withheld at Anchor's discretion; provided, in no
event may the access drives shown on Exhibit A be modified on Lot 2 or Lot 3 in a manner that
would inhibit the free flow of traffic from Lot 1 through Lot 2 and Lot 3, as well as Primary Drive
#1 and Primary Drive #2 substantially in accordance with the layout shown on Exhibit A.
Furthermore, nothing herein shall give any party authority or approval rights over any changes to
the Lot 1 parking lot configuration or driveway configuration, so long as reasonably direct two-
way paved access to the public streets is maintained to Primary Drive #1 and Primary Drive #2.

The configuration of Primary Drive #1 and Primary Drive #2 will not be modified without the
consent of the owners of Lots 1, 2 and 3.

The owner of Lot 1 shall maintain Primary Drive #1. The owner of Lot 2 shall maintain
Primary Drive #2. The maintenance shall be in accordance with the standards established in
Section 8. The owners of Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 shall each pay for one-third (1/3) of the
maintenance costs of Primary Drive #1, The owners of Lot 2 and Lot 3 shall each pay for one-
half (1/2) of the maintenance costs of Primary Drive #2. This reimbursement shall be paid
within thirty (30) days after written demand for payment thereof along with a statement of the
costs. In the event a party fails to timely pay such reimbursement, the party responsible for
performing the maintenance shall have the right to seek any and all remedies afforded by either
law or equity, Furthermore, the party performing the maintenance shall be entitled to a lien on
the non-paying lots for past due amounts owed for the maintenance of Primary Drive #1 and/or
Primary Drive #2, as the case may be, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Anchor has the right to
elect to dedicate Primary Drive #1 and/or Primary Drive #2 to an appropriate governmental
entity and, if such dedication is accepted by the governmental entity, thereafter the parties shall
not be responsible for maintaining the dedicated Primary Drive.

4, Cross-Parking. Each party hereby grants for the benefit of the other party
a non-exclusive cross-parking easement over and across the parking areas as may exist from
time-to-time on the Anchor Tract and the Huddie Tract. Each party, at its expense, shall
maintain the parking area on its Tract in good order and condition, including without limitation
promptly repairing pot holes, keeping striping painted in a clearly visible manner and resurfacing
the parking as reasonably necessary to maintain a level, high-quality parking field; provided,
maintenance shall be done in a manner reasonably calculated to minimize disruption to the other

tracts. Each party shall use reasonable efforts to require employees to park on the lot where the
employee works.

Saline County AR 2017-007502 20f17



5. "Parking Area" Ratio; No Storage. Each party shall maintain on its Tract
the amount of parking required by applicable law. Nothing contained here shall be construed as
an express or implied right for the overnight storage of vehicles.

6. Water Flow. Each party hereby establishes and grants a nonexclusive
easement on its Tract for the benefit of the owner of each other Tract to use, maintain and repair
any stormwater drainage system (the "Storm Drainage System") now or hereafter located on either
Tract, together with the right to discharge surface water runoff across portions of either Tract in
accordance with the design of the Storm Drainage System. Any alteration in the natural water
flow which may occur as a natural consequence of normal construction activities and the existence
of the party's improvements (including without limitation building and building expansion, curbs,
drives and paving) shall be permitted.

The owner of Lot 1 shall maintain the underground stormwater detention pond, if any,
located on the Anchor Tract (the "Pond"). Huddie, at its expense, shall maintain any and all
stormwater drainage facilities located on Huddie Tract. Huddie shall reimburse the owner of Lot
1 for Huddie's pro rata share of the actual maintenance costs for the Pond as well as the costs of
maintaining the Pond in compliance with all applicable laws. The pro rata share of the maintenance
costs of the Pond shall be as follows: Lot 1's share is 33.34%; Lot 2's share is 33.33%; and Lot 3's
share is 33.33%. This reimbursement shall be paid by Huddie within thirty (30) days after written
demand for payment thereof along with a statement of the costs. In the event Huddie fails to timely
pay such reimbursement, the owner of Lot 1 shall have the right to terminate all easements granted
to Huddie as provided herein and/or to seek any and all remedies afforded by either law or equity.
Furthermore, Anchor shall be entitled to a lien on the Huddie Tract for past due amounts owed by
Huddie for the maintenance of the Pond.

Huddie shall use the Pond only for the intended purposes and shall not overburden the
same. Huddie's use of the Pond shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations at all
times, and Huddie shall not permit any contamination or hazardous materials to flow from the
Huddie Tract into the Pond. The Huddie Tract shall be developed in accordance with good
engineering practices to utilize curbs, drains, filters and other structures necessary to minimize
garbage, debris, pollutants and sediment from Huddie Tract to flow into the Pond. To the extent
underground drainage improvements are installed as part of the Pond, the parties draining
stormwater through the Pond shall utilize such underground improvements and shall not use the
surface of such area for drainage.

7. Signs. No sign shall be located on the Huddie Tract except an individual
sign advertising the business on the Huddie Tract. The Anchor Tract may install individual
advertising signs and/or Multi-Party Signs (as defined below) on Lots 1 and 2, though the business
on the Huddie Tract will not have the right to advertise on the Multi-Party Signs. No rooftop sign
shall be erected on any building without Anchor’s approval. No freestanding identification sign
may be erected on Huddie Tract without the approval of Anchor.

a. Multi-Party Signs. Anchor hereby establishes and grants for the
benefit of Lots 1 and 2 an easement for the installation and maintenance of two (2) pylon or
monument signs, or digital signs in the locations indicated on Exhibit A, in accordance with the

Saline County AR 2017-007502 3of17



terms of this Section (the "Sign Easement"). The Sign Easement includes the right to access the
Multi-Party Signs for the purpose of installing, maintaining and repairing the Multi-Party Signs in
accordance with this Agreement; provided, to the extent possible, any such access shall be over
the paved areas. No party shall permit vegetation or trees to grow in front of a Multi-Party Sign in
a manner that would obscure the visibility of the advertising panels on the Multi-Party Signs. In
the event a Multi-Party Sign is ever prohibited by applicable governmental authorities or taken by
an act of eminent domain, the Multi-Party Sign shall be removed from such area, and the parties
shall leave such area paved or attractively landscaped in a manner that does not obstruct the
visibility of traffic. Upon such occurrence, the affected portion of the Sign Easement granted
hereby shall automatically terminate; provided, the parties shall work in good faith to obtain a new
location for such Multi-Party Sign and establish a replacement Sign Easement for such
replacement Multi-Party Sign; provided, Anchor shall have the absolute right to control (or refuse
to allow) any substitute Multi-Party Sign on a lot owned, leased or otherwise controlled by Anchor.

b. Sign Design. Each advertising panel or digital sign on the Multi-
Party Signs is hereafter referred to as a "Panel". For purposes of this Agreement, a Panel shall
constitute both the front and back of the Panel if the applicable Multi-Party Sign has two faces.
The same business shall advertise on both sides of the Panel if the Multi-Party Sign has two faces.
All Panels shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. All Panels
shall be compatible with the structure and design of the Multi-Party Sign and shall not harm the
Multi-Party Sign or obscure the view of another Panel. All Panels on the Multi-Party Sign shall
only advertise businesses located on the Tract, or Lots. No Panels shall contain images or words
that are offensive to the ordinary reasonable person (whether cloaked in images, words, or phrases
carrying double meanings). For purposes of this Section, any word or commonly considered a
vulgar, swear or curse word or of a sexual nature shall be deemed offensive to the ordinary
reasonable person; provided, other images, words or phrases may be offensive to the ordinary
reasonable person. In the event the business or trade name of any business violates this provision,
such name shall not be permitted on the Sign (provided, in no event shall any corporate tradenames
of David’s Burgers or its affiliates be deemed in violation of this Section). Anchor shall have the
right, but not the obligation, to remove and dispose of the Panel at the respective party's expense.
Anchor shall have the right to make the Panel assignments on each Multi-Party Sign so long as
Lot 1 and Lot 2 each have Panel assignments.

c. Maintenance of the Multi-Party Signs.  Anchor, subject to
reimbursement as provided in this Section, shall maintain in good working order and condition the
Multi-Party Signs, including the necessary maintenance and replacement of landscaping located
within the Sign Easement. Anchor may convey this responsibility for one or more of the Multi-
Party Signs to the owner of Lot 1 or 2 at its discretion. Any work involving the Multi-Party Signs
shall be performed in full compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances,
including appropriate sign control ordinances of the City of Bryant, Saline County or the Arkansas
Highway and Transportation Department. Any work involving the Multi-Party Signs shall be
performed in a manner that minimizes interference with the business operations. Anchor shall limit
its access to the Multi-Party Signs, to the extent possible, over the paved areas. After assignment
of some or all of the maintenance obligations, in the event the party responsible for such
maintenance fails to properly maintain the Multi-Party Signs, Anchor shall have the right, but not
the obligation, after first sending the responsible party thirty (30) days prior written notice

Saline County AR 2017-007502 4 of 17



specifying the failure to maintain, to cure such failure and in such event Anchor shall be entitled
to reimbursement from the Panel Users for the actual and reasonable costs of such cure. For the

purpose of this Section, each owner or tenant entitled to place Panels on the Multi-Party Signs
shall be called "Panel Users."

d. Prorations and Reimbursements. ~ Each  Panel ~ User is
responsible for their pro rata share of the Multi-Party Signs. The pro rata share will be determined
by sign area or amount of time on the digital sign, which Anchor may allocate. Each Panel User
shall reimburse the party maintaining the Multi-Party Signs for the reasonable and documented
costs associated with maintaining the Multi-Party Signs. Any reimbursements due under this
Agreement shall be paid within 30 days after an invoice is sent by the party entitled to
reimbursement along with adequate supporting documentation and paid invoices to document the
reasonable expenses incurred. The reimbursable expenses shall not include any sort of
administrative, management or overhead fee or charge. Any party causing maintenance to occur
on a Multi-Party Sign shall prevent any liens from attaching (or immediately discharge such lien

if one attaches) to the Multi-Party Sign, the Sign Easement or the where the Multi-Party Sign is
located.

3. Maintenance. Huddie Tract and Anchor Tract shall be kept neat, orderly,
planted in grass and trimmed until improved and constructed. Following the paving of the access
easements, the owner of each Tract where any such access easement is located shall maintain the
improved condition of the portion of the access easement on its property in good condition and
repair at its own cost and expense. In addition, following the development of any Tract, the owner
of each Tract shall maintain the building and site improvements on its property in good condition
and repair at its own cost and expense. Each of the parties hereto agrees to pay or cause to be paid,
prior to delinquency, directly to the appropriate taxing authorities all real property taxes and
assessments which are levied against that part of the access easements owned by it. The respective
owners shall pay the maintenance expense of their Lots except as expressly provided otherwise in
this Agreement. The required maintenance is to include, without limitation, the following:

a. Maintaining the surfaces of driveways and parking areas in a level,
smooth and evenly-covered condition with the type of surfacing material originally installed or
such substitute as shall in all respects be equal in quality, use, and durability;

b. Removing all papers, ice and snow, mud and sand, debris, filth and
refuse and thoroughly sweeping the area to the extent reasonably necessary to keep the areain a
clean and orderly condition;

c. Placing, keeping in repair and replacing any necessary appropriate
directional signs, markers and lines;

d. Operating, keeping in repair and replacing, where necessary, such
artificial lighting facilities as shall be reasonably required;

e. Maintaining all perimeter and exterior building walls including but
not limited to all retaining walls in a good condition and state of repair; and

Saline County AR 2017-007502 50f17



f. Maintaining, mowing, weeding, trimming and watering all
landscaped areas and making such replacements of shrubs and other landscaping as is necessary.

Subject to the mutual agreement of Anchor and Huddie, a third party (the "Management Firm")
may be appointed as an agent of the parties to maintain the access easement areas, sewer, storm
drainage, or other common areas on their respective Lots in the manner as above outlined. The
Management Firm may receive for such agency a fee that is mutually acceptable to all parties to
cover supervision, management, accounting and similar fees, which sums are to be included in the
general maintenance expense paid by the respective owners of the access easements. The
Management Firm shall bill each owner of fee simple title to any portion of the Tract for its share
of such costs, based upon the respective acreages of those Tracts or subdivided portions thereof.

No party shall be deemed in default under this Agreement for failure to perform maintenance
obligations, whether required pursuant to this Section 8 or other Sections of this Agreement, nor
shall a party be held liable for damages as a result of a failure to perform maintenance, until the
party alleging a failure to comply with maintenance obligations provides the party failing to
perform the maintenance obligations with thirty (30) days written notice specifying the alleged
default with particularity during which time the maintenance obligation may be cured.

9. Dumpster Corral. Dumpster corral on Lot 3 will be shared with Lot 2.
The cost for construction and maintenance of the dumpster corral will be paid by the owner of Lot
2. The cost for trash pickup from the dumpster shall be allocated according the pro rata share of

each lot’s area. Huddie will not use the dumpster to dispose of any hazardous substances or
biological waste.

10. No_Covenant of Continued Operation. Nothing contained in this
Agreement shall be construed to contain a covenant, either express or implied, to either commence
the operation of a business or thereafter continuously operate a business by either Anchor or
Huddie on their respective tracts. Anchor and Huddie each agree that either Anchor or Huddie
may in its sole discretion and at any time during the term of this Agreement, cease the operation
of its business on its respective Tract covered hereby; and each of Anchor and Huddie hereby
waive any legal action for damages or for equitable relief which might be available to them because
of such cessation of business activity by the other party.

11.  Indemnification. Each party hereby indemnifies and saves the other party
harmless from any and all liability, damage, expense, causes of action, suits, claims, or judgments
arising from personal injury, death or property damage and occurring on or from its own tract,
except if caused by the act or neglect of the other party hereto.

12.  Insurance. Upon the commencement of development of each of the Anchor
Tract and the Huddie Tract, each party shall procure and maintain in full force and effect
throughout the term of this Agreement commercial general liability insurance and property damage
insurance against claims for personal injury, death or property damage occurring upon, in or about
its property, each party's insurance to afford protection to the limit of not less than $2,000,000.00
for injury or death of a single person, and to the limit of not less than $2,000,000.00 for any one
occurrence, and to the limit of not less than $2,000,000.00 for property damage.

Saline County AR 2017-007502 6of 17



13, Compliance. Huddie agrees that all activities on the Huddie Tract shall be
conducted in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations of any applicable
governmental authority.

14.  Breach. Inthe event of breach or threatened breach of this Agreement, only
all record owners of the Anchor Tract as a group, or all record owners of the Huddie Tract as a
group, or Anchor so long as it or any affiliate has an interest as owner or lessee of Lot 1 or Lot 2,
shall be entitled to institute proceedings for full and adequate relief from the consequences of said
breach or threatened breach. The unsuccessful party in any action shall pay to the prevailing party

a reasonable sum for attorneys' fees, which shall be deemed to have accrued on the date such action
was filed.

15.  Rights of Successors. The restrictions, benefits and obligations hereunder
shall create mutual benefits and servitudes running with the land. This Agreement shall bind and
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective heirs, representatives, lessees, successors
and assigns. The singular number includes the plural and the masculine gender includes the
feminine and neuter, References to Anchor shall mean any successor owner of Lot {. References
to Huddie shall mean any successor owner of the Huddie Tract. Anchor may sell Lot 2 to a third
party, in which event the maintenance obligations of Anchor under this Agreement pertaining to
the portion of the Anchor Tract known as Lot 2 shall become the maintenance obligations of the
owner of Lot 2.

16.  Modification and Cancellation. This Agreement (including exhibits) may
be modified or canceled only by Anchor, as long as it or its affiliate has any interest as either owner
or lessee of the Anchor Tract, or its successors in interest, and together with the written consent of
Huddie, so long as it has an interest as an owner in the Huddie Tract, or its successors in interest,
Such consents shall not be unreasonably withheld.

17.  Duration, Unless otherwise canceled or terminated, this Agreement and all
the easements, rights and obligations hereof shall automatically terminate and be of no further
force and effect after ninety-nine (99) years from the date hereof.

18.  Release from Liability. Any person acquiring fee or leasehold title to any
portion of the Anchor Tract or the Huddie Tract shall be bound by this Agreement only as to such
portion of such tract acquired by such person. In addition, such person shall be bound by this
Agreement only during the period such person is the fee or leasehold owner of such tract (or
portion of a tract) except as to obligations, liabilities or responsibilities that accrue during said
period. Although persons may be released under this Section, the easements, covenants and
restrictions in this Agreement shall continue to be benefits to and servitudes upon said tracts
running with the land.

19.  Headings. The headings herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience
and for reference and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of this document nor
in any way affect the terms and provisions hereof.

20.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties hereto. The parties do not rely upon any statement, promise or representation

Saline County AR 2017-007502 7 of 17



not herein expressed, and this Agreement once executed and delivered shall not be modified or
altered in any respect except by a writing executed and delivered in the same manner as required
by this document.

21.  Notices. All notices and other communications required or permitted to be
given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be mailed by certified or registered mail, postage

prepaid, or by Federal Express, Airborne Express, ot similar overnight delivery service, addressed
as follows:

Anchor: Anchor Realty Investments, LLC
102 Country Club Parkway
Maumelle, AR 72113
Attention: D. Alan Bubbus

With a copy to:

J, Cliff McKinney, Esq.
Quattlebaum, Grooms & Tull PLLC
111 Center Street, Suite 1900

Little Rock, AR 72201

Huddie: Huddie Holdings, LLC
3515 Richmond Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Attention: Rebecca Miller

Notices shall be effective upon receipt or refusal.

22.  Counterparts/Facsimiles. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts which may be disassembled and aggregated into a single instrument. A telecopied
facsimile of a duly executed counterpart to this Agreement shall be sufficient to evidence the
binding agreement of each party to the terms herein. However, the parties each agree to promptly
return an original, duly executed counterpart of this Agreement following the delivery of a
telecopied facsimile hereof.

23.  Severability. Inany provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid,
inoperative or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and
shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

24.  Choice of Law. This Agreement is govemed by the laws of the State of
Arkansas.

25.  No Merger. This Agreement shall not be subject to the doctrine of merger.
The parties acknowledge that Anchor presently owns both tracts, but the parties anticipate that
Huddie will own the Huddie Tract upon exercise of the option to purchase currently held by
Huddie, and the parties intend for this Agreement to survive Huddie's acquisition of the Huddie
Tract and remain binding as provided herein on both tracts.

Saline County AR 2017-007502 8of 17



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and -
year first written above, ’

ANCHOR:

ANCHOR REALTY INVESTMENTS, LLC,
an Arkansas limited liability company

g
D. Alan Bubbus, Meiber >

STATE OF ARKANSAS )

)ss. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF PULASKI )

On this day, before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting, with
and for said County and State, appeared in person the within named D. Alan Bubbus, to me well
known, who stated he was the Member of Anchor Realty Investments, LI.C, an Arkansas limited
liability company, and was duly authorized in sich capacity to execute the foregoing instrument
for and in the name and on behalf of the statutory trust, and further stated and acknowledged he
had so signed, executed and delivered the foregoing instrument for the consideration, uses and -
purposes therein mentioned and set forth. '

IN TESPIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this g(/
day o‘f;@ 21_41' , 2017,

f\Iotary Public
My commission expires:
Oﬂﬂﬂd
AHVlON
9

Saline County AR 2017-007502 9of 17



HUDDIE:

HUDDIE HOLDINGS, LLC,
an Arkansas limited liability company

By:R A8 6 e e o @Q)‘

Rebecca Miller, Managing Member

STATEOF _[EXELS. )

™ ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF_’oM € )

On this day, before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting, with
and for said County and State, appeared in person the within named Rebecca Miller, to me well
known, who stated she was the Managing Member of Huddie Holdings, LLC, an Arkansas
limited liability company, and was duly authorized in such capacity to execute the foregoing
instrument for and in the name and on behalf of the statutory trust, and further stated and
acknowledged she had. so signed, executed and delivered the foregoing instrument for the
consideration, uses and purposes therein mentioned and set forth.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this .\\Q\

day of sD.-[‘)(\\ , 2017. | ;
\Pﬁr\n M\:N)‘Lh

- Notary Public
My commission expires: W ey,
y p \\\\\\“\“&‘““. "A"?:.L /'/V"';,,‘ .
M-A-0030  SGRARRY A5G
(SEAL) $V0 ¢ 0%
CRR YN I
%%O,;&o i §
," '..", F %,.o §
R Ny

Y, W
ll[l “‘S“ %‘;?ﬂ?‘:‘“\\\

10

Saline County AR 2017-007502 100f 17



EXHIBIT A

(Diagram showing Anchor Tract and Huddie Tract)
(Close-Ups Follow)

DEVELCTMENT FLAN OF
FEYNOLDS
CENTRE

BRYAMT, SALINE €O, ARKANSAS
TUNE 22, 2818

‘THIS STTB

TP L MR, COTECT)

[ ke
REpR e Us Lty Be Brey iitd B el IR Mg W we iy

gk i s
BF e p e L3 Stepen, b 9 e sept o
SR e S T e AT e
o R R Cp e RO b
BRI RN LIS Ay it e dh SR LS f

S IR U IE IO R e e

ppr e T

mERT T
i EThra,

oy
WS TR AR e (“7

=
e P W

YICOXTY MAF o 03
R X

B ]
BRI e

(} LW ool ABACh 0 U RTI KCAI

R
) =

o ‘
SEEE e,

g { (& N e ST e

C} et o R AT

;és L LI R EA
kT iy

O B

WA DR G M ML O 4L

SRSERJELNDLRR ST

SASANTES,

I A Pk TR B R,
1 oo 5 o A

B PG Yot s ot st |
T €PN P o, &
SR Ly

» W e v mn
B CERPR AR Y AP LI ASELI AR

CETAN R A e, SEIMIIRRS

EXHIBIT A

Saline County AR 2017-007502 11 of 17



MINMIM SDE YARD SETBACK-
PINMIM REAR YARL SETBALK-

MAXIMUM HEIGHT -
tAxMM LOT BMLDNG COVERASE

PRIMARY DRIVE
#i 1

!
Y S et = E =
b . [ T NS A BT A sy 31
I Y %}’“—\’w and _mg}_\_(ggﬂmﬂ tLE;‘:TQlE: LT
] T iy LT
T O
L SR OPGaoR X"
Sy ¥ %ﬁ\\ 4 t'\'\‘ x%\bm " ’r\”‘ SETTV LY \- T
TN \f_ ~J I-30FRONTAGEROAD _ _  _
- . ccrm&r-— APREN €

Note: Primary Drive #1 and one of the Multi-Party Signs shown on this Close-Up.

EXHIBIT A

Saline County AR 2017-007502 120f17



U A
/] :lL l A‘t‘i S
oy

HBEARFALE - . Qo
-, DETENTICN RZAC

o ; : 7}
CHEEETTEE A BN\
vr'::.,i“‘,~-—~ N

‘IEHT BF’N/\Y 359052’?”;“; 33 l’ T '/b,“.'_.m._. \\\_E\/’EEEEQH:QU/ HEDEf :
xD ELEE.TQE .- e e " o T

- g A - e

~ Note: One of the Multx-Party S1g1is shown on thls Close—Up

e g ey

EXHIBIT A

Saline County AR 2017-007502 13 of 17



-~

QUANTITATIVE DATA:

)

PRIMARY URIVE

TOTAL PARCRL S2E AIES AL S0 T
FRFOSEDUSARE COMPERCIAL RETAL
BILOND RDOR AREA S4B HIFT. AN
TOTAL PARKING SPALES \ER SPALES

ADA ACLESSTLE PARKING |8 ADA TOTAL

EUILONG HEIEHT 45 FT MAX

PARKIG MEA 859913 68, FT, 23R
LANTECAFE AREA JREEST SO FT. A5

GENERAL NOTES:

1. CONTRALTOR T AOTPY ARKANSAG GHE-TALL! FRIOR YO ANY BCAVAY
2. PIFERTY TO BE U6ED AS A COMETIAL FETAIL

APFROXLUEATIONOF
T LIATEDT MAIN N - s o e mmrre ovn i = o . o~ e 41 o o —

NOTE: Primary Drive # and one of the Multi-Party_ S"ig_ri;sﬁuzown on this Close-Up.

EXHIBIT A

Saline County AR 2017-007502 14 0of 17



GRAPHIC SCALE 17=32°

™ ™ s s —,

g 38 60

BASIS OF SCARING
STATE PLANE COORIINATES
ARKANSAS SOUTH 20°E NAO-93
CONVERGENCE ANGLE: -3, 354567747

EXHIBIT A

Saline County AR 2017-007502 16 of 17



EXHIBIT B
(Anchor Tract legal description)

Lot 1

Lands lying in part of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, Township | South, Range (4 West, Saline
County, Arkansas more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 Sullivan Place Subdivision, Bryant, AR, filed for record
1999-54493 records of Saline County; thence South 88 degrees 19 minutes 06 seconds East 63.73 feet;
thence South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 310.57 feet; thence North 87 degrees 07 minutes 25
seconds West 5.01 feet; thence South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 43.66 feet; thence South 19
degrees 22 minutes 47 seconds West 61.38 feet which is also the point of beginning;

thence South 59 degrees 52 minutes 02 seconds West 331.81 feet; thence North 04 degrees 42 minutes 54
seconds East 248.59 feet; thence South 85 degrees 17 minutes 06 seconds East 250.10 feet; thence South
04 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds West 53.18 feet; thence South 70 degrees 37 minutes 13 seconds East
22.95 feet to the point of beginning containing 0.933 acres more or less.

Lot2

Lands lying in part of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, Township | South, Range 14 West, Saline
County, Arkansas more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 Sullivan Place Subdivision, Bryant, AR, filed for record
199954493 records of Saline County; thence South 88 degrees 19 minutes 06 seconds East 63.73 feet;
thence South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 109.60 feet which is also the point of beginning;
thence continue South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 200.97 feet; thence North 87 degrees 07
minutes 25 seconds West 5.01 feet; thence South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 43.66 feet; thence
South 19 degrees 22 minutes 47 seconds West 61.38 feet; thence North 70 degrees 37 minutes 13 seconds
West 22.95 feet; thence North 04 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds East 53.18 feet; thence North 85 degrees
17 minutes 06 seconds West 250.10 feet; thence North 04 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds East 229.80 feet;

thence South 88 degrees 19 minutes 06 seconds East 270.30 feet to the point of beginning containing 1.567
acres more or less.

EXHIBIT B

Saline County AR 2017-007502 16 of 17



EXHIBIT C

{Huddie Tract legal description)

Lot3

Lands lying in part of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline
County, Arkansas more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 Sullivan Place Subdivision, Bryant, AR, filed for record 1999-
54493 records of Saline County; thence South 88 degrees 19 minutes 06 seconds East 63.73 feet; thence
South 00 degrees 39 minutes 52 seconds East 109.60 feet; thence North 88 degrees 19 minutes 06 seconds
West 270.30 feet; thence North 04 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds East 109.66 feet; thence South 88 degrees
19 minutes 06 seconds East 196.28 feet to the point of beginning containing 0.667 acres more or less.

EXHIBIT C

Saline County AR 2017-007502 17 of 17



DRAWING: G:\24303100_PANERABRYA\INFRASTRUCTURE\SURVEY\DWG\24303100_SUR.DWG

195.99' 10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300
FND 1/2” - S 88'19'06" E 63.73 Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
REBAR FND. 1/2" FND. 1/2° @
REBAR REBAR Crafton Tull
SOUTHEAST CORNER ®
OF LOT 1, SULLIVAN GENERAL NOTES: 501.664.3245t1 501.664.6704
PLACE SUBDIVISION 1. 1/2" REBARS WITH CAP SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS (& LeGEND ESTING SYMEOLs) ) v crafiontylcom
- NOTED OTHERWISE. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:
2 2. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:30,000. SYMEOLS LINCWORK
g 3. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. ¢ BENCHUAKK — —
| - o) FOUND IRON PIPE/REBAR EASEMENT CRAFTON TULL S
L ® PRMARY CONTROL/SET MONUMENT — ~=— — — — — — — — — — — — — — = :
" ® FOUND MONUKENTROW CURB ASSOCIATES, INC.
| o AR CONDITIONER INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR
, = [IARv AR RELEASE VALVE
1' o X ELECTRIC BOX/PEDESTAL INDEX CONTOUR
m Ty
l,' HUDDI HOLDINGS, LLC gﬁm:g MNE:E:ON BOK SANITARY SEWER LINE (sgecurY SIZE &Sr%s) o
1' o] ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER GAS LINE
| B FIC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION o \é\/ W —
SET CHISELED X/ & FIRE HYDRANT WATER LINE (SPECFY SIZE & TYPE)
— —_—— S 8819'06" E_ 270.29’ | | A GAS METER UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE uerT
,' I - _—— | <6V GAS VALVE UGE A
.' I ET CHISELED X o GUARD POST UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC “ﬁ
1 ‘# [ —_—— — ‘ P UG POLE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC ORE I
' / - | LOT 2A DESCRIPTION: NG POWER POLE
= l * ! o S SANITARY MANHOLE UNDERGROUND TELEVISION UGTV
'3 / / A PART OF LOT 2, REYNOLDS CENTRE, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. MORE oco  SANTARY SEWER CLEANOUT OHTY
1[ 15" ACCESS EASEMENT , , & PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: —~ SIGN OVERHEAD TELEVISION
' | | [ DOC. NO. 2024-007582 25 BUILDING LINE - ) ®  SPRNKLER HEAD
1k DOC. NO. 2024—00758% | N BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE S 00'39'52" E A DISTANCE OF m TELEPHONE PEDESTAL CHAN LINK FENGE y
1k / / / UTILITY EASEMENT lg 104.52 FEET; THENCE N 8517°06” W A DISTANCE OF 279.71 FEET; THENCE N 04'42'54” E A N IV PEDESTAL WOOD FENGE ”
S DOC. NO. 2024-007582 | / | ~ DISTANCE OF 89.76 FEET; THENCE S 8819°06” E A DISTANCE OF 270.29 FEET TO THE POINT OF 6 WATER FAUCET —— X
= / / / |- BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.612 ACRES OR 26,667.31 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS. OW  WATER NETER
' REWOLDS CENTRE | / | \ 2 DLW WATER VALVE FBER OPTIC FO FO—
] w ———  DOWN GUY
|
’| / / / 0.612 ACRES* , / § LOT 2B DESCRIPTION: ® STORM SEWER MANHOLE RIGHT OF WAY
; . 10’ UTILITY EASEMENT ’ = Co——— -5 STORM SEWER PIPE —
' | N DEDICATED THIS PLAT ROAD CENTERLNE
1 ~i — \/ e <& , / ’ , v A PART OF LOT 2, REYNOLDS CENTRE, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. MORE
! , R — L / = PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: GRATED INLET
| f— —_—
: L—L — DTS S 851706” E 27997
,' / :l\/%— 5 — = 20977 —_— — J — , J /\ COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE S 00'39'52” E A DISTANCE OF TREE 10 B¢
,' / / Q® — — — —_——— miban 104.52 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING S 00°39'52" E A DISTANCE OF
L BN i = ﬁr\ \’~ 7; | L\ 96.45 FEET; THENCE N 87°07'25" W A DISTANCE OF 5.01 FEET; THENCE S 00°39'52" E A DISTANCE
3 / / ij u‘?“ OF 43.66 FEET; THENCE S 19°22°47” W A DISTANCE OF 61.38 FEET; THENCE N 70°37'13" W A
D ML 15 , / | W \ | a DISTANCE OF 22.95 FEET; THENCE N 04'42'54” £ A DISTANCE OF 53.18 FEET; THENCE N 8577°06”
’ o, / / , or 28 20 WADTS(F:%L:L\IOE %/Zs%gig 3 S W A DISTANCE OF 250.10 FEET; THENCE N 04'42'54" E A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET; THENCE S
. . Ve 857'06” E A DISTANCE OF 279.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.954 ACRES OR
3 | / REYNOLDS CENTRE BOOK 143 PAGE 530 | | / T S 41,574.78 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS.
18 / 0.954 ACRESE BOOK 143 PAGE 533 | T LOT SPLIT OF LOT 2,
I Je )
1'13 25 REAR SETBACK 15" ENTERGY EASEMENT | REYNOLDS CENTRE
'|= v DOC NO 02-26325 CERTIFICATE OF OWNER ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
,.' / / . NO. - \ I\ We. the undersianed - | estate o 4 deseribed CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING
czaiEn® ’ e, € undersigneq, owners O e real estate snown an escribe
l,I / / / = S 00°39°52" E 96.45 herdein ddo hherebby Clertifyfftholt twe Zavebldo.id'dOff, Pdlotte? Ontd tsupdi\/ided’ This document’ number . filed for record BRYANT, SAL'NE COUNTY,
| an or ao nereby lay of11, plat an Su Ivide Ssdid readl estdatie In
| / l / ‘ accordance with the within plat. 2015, in Plat Book . Page . ARKANSAS
|
| on=7? ” ’
| w \ N 87°0725" W 5.01 Terra Reynolds. LLC. 23140 I-30 NORTH
l.' / / 15" ACCESS EASEMENT | j 7 / DATE OF EXECUTION BRYANT, ARKANSAS
I DOC. NO. 2017-007502 / / \ NOITIG(C'GFK)
| |
, 3
lf JJ / b } / } I / = O&; Source of Title 2025-005094 For Bill of Assurance see Deed Record Book________ , Page______
- il E:
l,l 8 / T — o \[ W\\/\/}N = FND. 1/2" Current Zoning C3
= I — D>y W :
~——--®)5 SET CHISELET % — — . T — — ] oy REBAR /
LEX N 851706 W 25010 | "' @
| L _ :
/ /\ T T — SET CHISELED / / / I pv
- f ] —_ in /\ FND. 1/2°
EEARE’/ & / o | @ | I REBAR CERTIFICATE OF OWNER/ DEVELOPER ENGINEER/ SURVEYOR —
: 0 / ) \ ) ENGINEERING ACCURACY TERRA REYNOLDS, LLC. CRAFTON, TULL & ASSOCIATES, INC. e
/ wf |/ 10825 FINANCIAL CENTRE PKWY, SUITE 300
SPAN WAY 5, / / I, TRAVIS TOLLEY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211
wf - : CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY AND A PLAN MADE _
S 19°22'47° W 61.38 (501) 664-3245
— DAVIDS SIGN = / MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR
) % LOCATIONS, SIZE, TYPE, AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY DATE OF SURVEY ZONING
BURGERS SET 1/2 >
R 6 P SHOWN; AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF AUGUST 7, 2025 c3
; ; BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE
~ = W OmD. 172 BEEN FULLY COMPLIED WITH.
| 7{ INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT N 703713" W 22.95" 7y /’ REBAR
[ INSTRUMENT NO -~
2013065418
, DATE OF EXECUTION TRAVIS TOLLEY i,
, EEgI'E'EERRE?\'OERaF&SfIONAL STATE OF e“\\%‘»‘GX.S. T .ERIZ’S"« | VICINITY MAI; N.T.S
| ARKANSAS ARKANSAS S @ST atE OF-C %, S
REGYs%ERED ::g:-' Aﬁl({)AlNegéxS '-:% == No. Description Date
= Q. R
/ CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY PROFESSIONAL 2 9% s %._,- E] :
| |, JASON H. GRAYHAM, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY ENGINEER 2o, S
REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE OR VERIFIED BY ME, THAT ALL NS EEL A %, o/‘,-.f{,g?:..-' o8
SURVEYING REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS AND CITY OF £ : <, %0, AL LAY
2 \ ’ \
BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED Lis o 10 ST
/ WITH AND A COPY OF SAID BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN DULY FILED -
APPROXIMATE LOCATION FOR RECORD AS REQUIRED.
AHTD RIGHT OF CONTROLLED ACCESS
BOOK 80 PAGE 20
DATE OF EXECUTION JASON H. GRAYHAM
/ REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
/ LAND SURVEYOR NO._1667
ARKANSAS
, |
' This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
ty of Crafton, Tull & A iates, Inc., and i ttob
CERTIFICATE OF FINAL Lsed, inwhole or i par, for any ofher project, without fhe
PLAT APPROVAL written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.
4 RUCTION °e
PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND PROJECT NO: 24303100 7o e
REGULATIONS, THIS DOCUMENT WAS GIVEN APPROVAL BY THE BRYANT sSUEDAE 6/13/2025 ¥ THIS %
PLANNING COMMISSION AT A MEETING HELD ALL OF THE DOCUMENT m CONACT. JGRAYHAM &~ DOCUMENTIS 2,
IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, AND THIS CERTIFICATE EXECUTED UNDER THE GCby: LSULLIVAN ___ 2 PRELIMINARY IN &
AUTHORITY OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS. 9c Dale; 8/13/2025 : NATURE AND IS NOT
ISSUED FOR g AFINAL SIGNED 2
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET REVIEW 7  ANDSEALED >
& DOCUMENT .9
DATE OF EXECUTION NAME, BRYANT PLANNING 5—. © 2025 Craffon, Tul & Associafes, Inc. 4 , &
COMMISSION 30’ 0 30’ "* NojLon®s®
BASIS OF BEARING: GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS STATE
EIIE)O%%R?I!I-S:\IN C'));'TAI'LEEME\I;BPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SQUTH ZONE (0302)’
DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATIONS. APPROXIMATE
WITHIN THE 100—YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DESIGNATED BY THE . ap "
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL NO. 05125C0380E, CONVERGENCE ANGLE IS , —00" 16°47.15220".
PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DISTANCES ARE STATE PLANE GRID DISTANCES. COMBINED
ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 0.999970446.
]

AGENCY DATED JUNE 5, 2020.

LAYOUT: LOT SPLIT, LAST SAVED: JG1231, 9/19/2025 9:59:20 AM
LAST PLOTTED BY: JASON GRAYHAM, 9/19/2025 10:00:40 AM




A B C D E F
. - Zzr T — v e
"~ END6OD N/L(n_ —_ T N N ) s PLAT CERTIFICATES: >
| = AE SES==T ” \ o= J
o PN il )\ N - N P
Curve Table o A = mnEser g e OWNER: DEVELOPER:
//// /7'/ ‘;\ ‘\ — \ | L /V///
] - . — -7 /\//j /; 2225 | Y RYSS| [) /E] DT / Name: Bryant Realty Company, LLC Name: __ Bryant Realty Company, LLC
Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta Chord Direction | Chord Length ) RBRT - 2SE It = g T 7 - -
y //‘}6 0‘_\ o A K i (@) )/ N g ~ s pre Address: 422 North Main Street Address: _ 422 North Main Street
C4 101.27' | 300.00' | 19°20'26" | S79° 41' 39"W 100.79' e X N4 il ‘@ % /// N // Benton, Arkansas 72015 Benton, Arkansas 72015
//////'7 | N62°09' 55"E '-/r g ! m,/ ~ (/ - //A //\
C5 252.62' | 300.00' | 48°14'46" | N66° 30' 47"W 245.22' s 09 59 il / A& 01 O ) e i’
A7 MDA Bt o) 3 { s /
o= ; S NDER By, R - AN CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
C6 | 243.80' | 1596.45' | 8°44'59" | N18°29' 44'W | 24356 swrennar 4 aaeno, | (< P R el
. . ot A o mot o . . / -lf N T m /| i We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that =
C7 123.00 868.85 8°06'40 N66° 27' 57"E 122.89 LOT 6 } \|(‘ | ( T bty B /,g// /”/ we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate g
’ : / Qs NS i ith the within plat. )
C8 | 13249 | 868.85' | 824412 | N58°02 31'E | 132.36 3.59 ACRES | I - 5 sz =o=as e in accordance wiih the within pla >
156504 Sq Ft. \_.| FND 5/8" RBR /2 ‘“\\ L7 Date: Signed: 1 &
c9 87.82' | 300.00' | 16°46'20" | S80°58' 42'W | 87.51' K i { i‘ e TS T . s .
/ / /.|| Y /, T ﬂ\ T~ ‘ Name: Fred Briner
1 | o | " o 1 " 1 2 - 4 \ ¢ . - S i
Cc10 13.45 300.00 2°34'07 S71°18' 29"W 13.45 EXD 5//8'/P.BR // > \\ /\“l = 95275,03 ; s o Y 11 Address: 422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
- | \ Via &y X - N N
1 1 [e] 1 1 (°] 1 nw 1 AN N~ — LD q. ',/ ~ \\ \ ‘
cn 64.13 300.00 1271449" | N6” 30" 38'W 64.00 : \\ \/\ E 9 7 // N Sl ! Source of Title Saline County: ~ Deed Book 2000 , Page 27387
| | o 1 " o | mn f | \ 7 ‘©|s o 7 / A \\\ N !
o 073 | 000 | AT | MO TRTW %8 Q | (1/ Tl - /// HUNTJJER \\ iy CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY
: N T . ~ .
: ) == § . | - é ~ : L
Mz CROSSING |~ .
g NQ?@ F'BIP‘ | )-05245-020- - PHASE 1 \\ S~ I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made a
Ptk i \ 7 30 INGRESS /| (= HC o~ ) S S by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
B o -\ ¢\‘/— Y EGRESS ||/ / \ k‘\\~\\ locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Py
7 . ’LOT v / \g\ ) EASEMENT i / “ ) Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with. s U = 9 E
- '/ ° ; J | -2 () 14
- A\ N - ( il P B - / o o O <9
- g \/"1.92 ACRES Y M . Eog 5 , , o S| = = & =
) X \ - | \ W i / Date: Signed: | d — T S
( l — HYDRANT . - \83444 Sq. Ft. 2 ' ) : — “ S ~ 5
! FND 5" FBRA A LOT 8’ '\ o = \\ Sz '\\ JaNy. \ Vernon J. Williams = - é <<
r] i A . = _ B \ |I S ) Registered Professional Engineer ol O S = =
j N e — = ) 2\ \ -, 088 ACRES \ : B S/ " No. 9551, Arkansas o cC = 3 )
/ ® LD MAGNAL 1141 sy NT— FND5/8' RER 1441 ©\S ' 38500 Sq. Ft. g ! /e POINT OF COMMENCEMENT l.S £ 58
SEC. 15, T-1-S, R-14-W FND 5/8" RBR 1141 S Meragazw LOT9  Se\ory/cr T B 1l i NORTHEAST CORNER OF CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: 3| =
—_— P FND 5/8" RBR v ~//57-18 0.96 ACRES _\\ Z - 503 ~60' INGRESS / =t~ [ BN THE NW1/4-OF SECTION 22, of ® < 2
N SEC. 22. T-1-S. hjé_l:w T —— AT — xEND 5/8' RBR 1141 41903 Sq. Ft. - \\ , = EGRESS | 7:(/ /\ \& T-1-S, R:)/4-W I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a E Q =
S 1 CA 7Y D — Pt ) =0 > {22 EASEMENT /\}” \ e FND 2' ALUM MON boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon ) = =0
e ! /J// g 59 >~ < AN BRI V\"//?““-"-—-————————--—___#_ - \|_ | e SEC. 15, T-1-S, R-14- F - correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all ‘Bl omm
/ N68°06'33'E- - — /90 3040 /PROGRESS WAY .\\ \\ = S5° 26" 06'E \/ | - B T T — e monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located. 8 m
|_/' o 6 .~ . PR - 2. 5~ LN =}
. 19 e\ (PRIVATE ROAD) %~ ) \\ A o= ST =2 SEL. 22, T-1-S, R-14-W || FND 1/2* RBR 1098 c
s 1 gl . VA 26 S — - - LLl o
ot G /\\ \.60' PRIVATE INGRESS / EGRESS, ) Z f’(/\ S e o | PN Date: Signed: m © A
N N STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT 7§ SN\ LA - . STREET LIGHT (TYP.) L - ¥ ’ G P Wood wd o g
g W\ o\ TENT v 2\ G el =T 3 1 eorge P. Wooden © QY
: _\\ \\. LOT 10 “\/J\_ WCAChE - ﬁo'_g,() o \\ HUNTER Registered Land Surveyor > x
\ LOT 11 \ %_\ B\ \ P LA : hOSSlNG No. 1573, Arkansas Z - B F
o O W\ "~ 2.14 ACRES YU V2 I 7o © ‘ c 2 x < =
Y 0.93 ACRES Y\Z, . A AR =N I N = 5 o=
\ 1\ 40692 Sq. Ft.” \\ 5. 93268 Sq. Ft. Vo N = = d /SUBDIVIS|ON PV \ S m 5K
o AR \. - Pl Yo\ EXISTING HYDRANT AN NI et I ' P \ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: . 22
FND5/8" RBR 1141 — Z \%\l -\ig;) o{} 1 N \——= " . PHASE 2 , 3 w @) 5 =
X WD 5/8" REBAR o) 0%\ ; - \\«~N1'-L1ﬁ4kg4ﬂw\\\\ LOT5 __ N // i ! All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the A~ A~
\ N\ \\,ﬁ \ . 50.68' N 2 4§ACRES 7'\'41 -DEBO SUZ/ / \( preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
\\ c10 .\\ \'\\ T T~ - \\ p ‘\*41 0.8622 Sq. Ft \|| 1ES L /] 7 granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. @)
\- c9 O . FL. P, /
AR \\ \- 144.40 ) : ' w / / N - (7,
2\ S70°09' 00"W- — ~\ \ \ L— == - A ) i , —
NMN\N©.- I | ‘oo o { : S d:
AN 112.04' U Nk E s P ) Date: igned: w <
> (‘% = \ e S e T — < t© END 1/2" RBR 1667 g N / \ / i ) m -
% T R b R ST 5 A (\ = / l\ (\ Lance Penfield, Chairman >- )]
/ T~ N Y ~J =, @ / . S
\ — Cs S~ o o )/ % % / \\ \ Bryant Planning Commission < Z Z
Ch I PR S 9 - ) \ I
e — e R 0 P \ NN ! \\ 0o < -
e < — - { 2
S N iF_ = | AR 5’ ) \ CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: a2z
= — | SN / £ f \\ P z
. - AN | p | ¢ \\// ‘: & \\ \ <
N89° 21' 50'E 207.51 I N I\ TP -8 < N — ) o - <L
/ i Tl D2, 2 \ -
. :DQ'/ / N M e FND 1/2" RBR 1211 8 @ & \ 5 O g S=
NS / SR VN i _ / T / \
\ 840-12216-000 Y' :// | 840-12216-01 51 g AN VAR \Q‘ ¢ - R R \ W > LL =
\\ BRYANT REALTY | A ' COLLECTIVE N KT -_‘|\ " _L— FND 1/2! RBR 1667 B FNR 122" RBRISE7 =\ A <
\ ____ COMPANY,LLC Q\ 1N . CHURCH NG A L cdreoe @] s \ < - (@) =
e [ | TN R A | S LG IR <
/ 840-12216-000 7 Tt | % SN S M8T SN e \ —d > O
/ BRYANT REALTY B ) S ! e ! Py o Q. Wl
4 \ N - _ o v FND 172" RBR 1667 | / ; [ J
/ COMPANY, LLC — . " POINT OF e e ) L , ’ O =
I om0 T J ~\ = 3 VAR i ( / \ -
| — ~/ BEGINNING IVERE ” = O
\ o \ ~ : (. ; W \ { / V—} FND 1/2" RBR|1667 N/ Z
" P R T o= R R A L TN | S S | A _ ! N2° 43/50"W \ ; \ | (2’4 < =
e — / ' 28.40' e ; | < —d
- 3 - o ) | < > <
| &< FND BENT 5/8' RBR & _ o :;\ VICINITY MAP E v
) DETENTION POND \_ | FND5/@'RBR1IT48” 3 o
\& A Ko (2]
. '\ 84012216016 ?’OO
<~ "~ GOLLECTIVE N51° 47' 53'W <
: CHURCH_ - —~_'52.90' <
N . O \ 7
- o 5 6$ o
— o~ /
_L/ i : "< | FND5/8' REBAR CAP_ ——_ PROJECT w ]
o = . - o _
e \ - SR ~. S = LOCATION: =4 2
PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: ~
SURVEY LEGEND PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 2 o
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2 A c ted int C ITY O F B RYANT )
- Computed poin
NUMBER OF LOTS: 7
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT @ - Found monument
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT (® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner SALI N E CO U N I Y AR KAN SAS
BUILDING SETBACKS (SB): (M)-Measured ’ S 30
FRONT - 50' . .
REAR - 25' (R)-RGCOFd SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION DOCUMENTS USED )§> )3; \
SIDE INTERIOR - 15' (P)-Platted . = &
SIDE EXTERIOR - 15' —
LOGATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22 AND THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (S1/2 SW1/4) OF [ ™o ol ey e e copuioe oo o e ool nn e pae o o0 eray LANE PLS #1141 P =
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & UE) SECTION 15, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: = C
e A D o T SURVEY PLAT CODE: e SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 1/27/2009 KERRY LANE PLS #1141 >
INGRESS/EGRESS (1) : COMMENCING AT A FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF . svﬁ\giv@(( BE‘EBESTATE AS('ESV'CES OBFRiﬁll-\:'I’\'lE(ECELw-Ig(’D:\'/\IJSAI\?\?TEL%#(Z; éﬁ’fﬁﬁfggxtﬁ'\‘g (;\'ﬁg o 2 m CONTENTS:
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP 500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573 SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION S VPROVEMENT B S'2I'(I3(2I8T e 20606076 ' 2 z
NOTES: PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°19'11" W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A - ) ]
1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SIDEWALKS. THESE WILL BE ADDED FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE N52°14'07'W, ALONG SOUTHLINE | ° ff CEC'AL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, Z
WHEN EACH SITE PLAN IS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO THE CITY OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE N51°47'53"W, CONTINUING
OF BRYANT AND MEET BRYANT CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS. ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST *  WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC o] PRELIMINARY
CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE N2°43'50"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.40 FEETTO | * ff CEC'AL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412 MARKET PLACE AVENUE, ‘,{’Q PLAT
A POINT LOCATED IN THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE DRIVE) FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N42°23'24"W, )
LEAVING SAID WEST LINE AND ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 207.21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG . ;VEA{/FI‘QQB‘LTNiEEPDLigogFPﬁGETZEQBSR"SS;L%V‘&ERBTDR/:'Q%:V‘Q_IL\%'ENVESTMENTS’ LLC
SAID CENTERLINE AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE . REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HBNTER CROSSING SBBDM SION PHASE 1
TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION CHORD BEARS N66°30'47"W - 245.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S89°21'50"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE . 2
; OF 207.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF . L /
60" PRIVATE STREET - 300.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S79°41'39"W - 100.79 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S70°09'00"W, BASIS OF BEARINGS:
— . . — ™| | CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 112.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N25°0120"W, LEAVING SAID 4 | PROJECT NO:
1€ 14 14 160 | | CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N28°19'58"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.27 FEET TO A BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
- =T =T =T ™ | SET1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S63°3304'W FOR A DISTANCE OF 34.87 FEET TO A SET 1/2' REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988. 20022
28-0" BACK OF CURB N26°26'56"'W FOR A DISTANCE OF 128.61 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N68°06'33'E FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.10 COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE NATIONAL
. FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N24°44'42"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 57.18 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVIGE™ (OPUS). DATE:
4" CONCRETE ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 5 NORTH; THENCE N71°10'52"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID CERTIFICATIONS. :
AHTD TYPE . 5F 0| ASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 328.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE : AUG. 28. 2025
B—1 CURB & ~o\mpAGTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 868.85 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 255.49 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N62°05'51E - 254.56 FEET TO . 5
GUTTER ) o . : BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95% A POINT; THENCE N53°33'55"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.99 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
> THENGE S20°1949'E, LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8' REBAR; THENCE N69°41'19'E FOR CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SHEET NO:
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF ’ ’ ’ SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10. 2023
BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N19°45'28"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 238.51 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR ; -
s WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 5 NORTH; THENCE N55°09'17°E,
— 2% X=SLOPE 2% X-SLOPE—__ CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 259.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N62°09'55'E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID m’g S(L)JE;/ EEOYFVAEEEQEEEN%)NA '-T"f%_%- ggEéJCRI_I'PTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS
\ 3 I i - 3:1 Max f RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 15.75 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1; THENCE : ‘ } 1 O
T $2°26'42'E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 643.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S2°26'06'E,
N CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 485.59 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S2°43'50'E, THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE PROPERTY SHOWN i
GREEN SPACE GRADE GREEN SPACE GRADE ] CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 12.92 ACRES MORE CEJ'E‘FEE'T'EEP'—D’XTTESJL'J-%A(T)ESD ;'\(‘)Z(Z)ONE X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E
3:1 TO EXISTING 3:1 TO EXISTING OR LESS. T e See

A B C D E F

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 2 — R1 — Preliminary Plat 082825.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
5228 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5225 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 2 - R1 - Preliminary Plat 082825.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING


Vi.
Vii.
viii.

Proposed versus existing contours are difficult to distinguish
Label index contours
Label street names

4. 25190 1-30 - 2 Lot Commercial Plat
a. Ultilities

Sewer can be tied into existing Gravity sewer.

Easement from neighboring property owner must be provided.

b. Streets & Stormwater

No comment

c. Engineering

Utility easements? (must meet Bryant planning regulations)
Show county tax ID
Show any other supporting record documents (if any)

5. Creekside Addition Phase 2B — Final Plat
a. Utilities

Review Final Plat Checklist

b. Streets & Stormwater

¢ 4)3
X;)

(
et s

!

Al "'

~\", # iv.

v . A
/L \po“ V.
't(' Vi.
'5\ vii.
) viii.

\

\ i.
[
c. Engineering

L i
4 b\ i,

v 111.

Review Final Plat Checklist

Need full set of as-builts

Remove engineer’s seal (Arkansas PE rules, Article 12 Section
B.1.c.) from utility as-built drawings

Add a caveat or disclaimer per Arkansas PE rules (Article 12
Section B.1.c.) on the as-built drawings

Have sidewalks been constructed?

Street lights or the required documents in place?

Street signs not in place!

curb inlets have concrete debris inside!

Verification that all bonds are in place!

6. Marketplace East Phase 2 — Preliminary Plat
a. Utilities

b. Streets & Stormwater



i. See Engineering Comments No response

c. Engineering
1. Label easements which are non-standard  Will comply
ii. Show existing road to tank site  Will comply
iii. Show existing property lines  Will comply
iv. Are there any other private roads planned? All private roads are shown on plat
v. Are there any storm drainage system improvements planned (i.e.
storm drains, inlets, etc.)? We are submitting plat only at this time.
vi. Submit storm drainage calculations See response v.
vii.
7. Reynolds Centre — Lot 2 — Replat into Lots 2A and 2B
a. Utilities
i. No comment

b. Streets & Stormwater
i. No comment

c. Engineering
i. Utility easements on new side property lines for the new lots? (must
meet Bryant planning regulations)
ii. Show any supporting record documents (if any)
iii. Is there an ingress/egress easement for the new Lot 2B?
8. Cornerstone Montessori — 4910 Springhill Road — Half-Street Improvements
a. Ultilities
i.
b. Streets & Stormwater
i. Multi-use trail needs to be shown on plans
ii. Discuss ditching where 18" ADS outflow end
iii. Geotechnical report we will be require for Springhill Rd

c. Engineering
i. Drawing 2 of 6

1. Add a General Erosion Control note which indicates that the
erosion control plan shown is to be modified as needed
during construction to accommodate changes in site
conditions.

2. Add a SWPPP note which indicates that the erosion control
devices and materials shown on this drawing are not


georg
Typewritten Text
We are submitting plat only at this time.

georg
Typewritten Text
See response v.

georg
Typewritten Text
No response

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
All private roads are shown on plat


CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY

I, MITCHELL D. LANE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY OR
UNDER MY SUPERVISION; THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION,
SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN; AND THAT ALL INTERIOR LOT LINES ARE ACCURATELY
DESCRIBED IN TERMS OF LENGTH AND DIRECTION OF THE PROPERTY SIDES.

SIGNED égg%?ﬁ 'CZ - é"‘”

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR
NO. 1775, ARKANSAS.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT WE HAVE CAUSED TO BE LAID OFF, PLATTED AND SUBDIVIDED, AND TO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND
SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT.

SIGNED

GERBER BEZA

NAME

2609 MILLS PARK RD MILLS PARK RD, BRYANT, AR 72022

ADDRESS

SOURCE OF TITLE
2025/001805

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING
THIS DOCUMENT, NUMBER , FILED FOR RECORD ,

2025, IN PLAT BOOK , PAGE

SIGNED

CLERK

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS DOCUMENT
WAS GIVEN APPROVAL BY THE BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION AT A MEETING HELD s
2025. ALL OF THE DOCUMENT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, AND THIS CERTIFICATE EXECUTED UNDER
THE AUTHORITY OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS.

SIGNED

CHAIRMAN DATE OF EXECUTION

BRYANT PLANNING BOARD

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOTS 17-18 PIKEWOOD SUBDIVISION NO. 3 TO SALINE COUNTY ARKANSAS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN, THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY IS MADE SUBJECT TO AND DOES NOT DELINEATE:
BUILDING SETBACK LINES, ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, OR OTHER ITEMS WHICH MAY AFFECT DEVELOPMENT.
NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS, OR THE EXISTENCE OF UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD
CONTAINERS OR FACILITIES, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT OF THE
TRACT. TRACT MAY BE SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS, AND PLANNING
AND ZONING REGULATIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY, AND IS SUBJECT TO SUCH FACTS WHICH A CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY
DISCLOSE. |, MITCHELL D. LANE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY
PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY.

CERTIFICATE OF FLOOD NOTE

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE "X" OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP,
05125C0380E, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 050308 WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 6-5-20 AND IS
NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

REPLAT OF LOT 17 AND 18 OF PIKEWOOD SUBDIVISION NO. 3 SALINE COUNTY ARKANSAS

/D M/QS A
A 4'9/\' R,
\ 8620 040
\ 47’5 ’, 40'
/\ ~ 70 0p 7" I%I/V
X / \ 70’&48\44
/ T,

9 A

'S / 88

& SIS
/ /Y8
/7 s

3

;’ROJECE

%

P

anuq 81 s

S

BASIS OF

GRID NORTH BASED ON

BEARING

GPS OBSERVATION
NAD 83(2011)ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE

LEGEND

O SET #5REBAR/CAP

A COMPUTED POINT

FND MONUMENT

SURVEY BOUNDARY

YYLLLLLET; DATE
WoFESSIOp Y1, FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF: AUG 28
N e000%00,,
S 7, 2024
$o " STATEOF &% o5 7
Ss ARKANSAS = —S)E GERBER BEZA 25.021M
= CZ/) W7Z ié"“"fn = FIELD/CAD
=%, SIGNATURE ¢ O 5 MDL
-0 s O
0 30 60 2/)"?0 8/26/25 S0 S
e 7, RO S MITCHELL D. LANE SURVEYING
Gy, e 4801 HIGHWAY 5, BENTON, AR 72015

N

"/ \
/"llmm\\\‘\\

mitchell.lane1775@gmail.com




VICINITY MAP:
TYPICAL LOCAL STREET CROSS SECTION | | TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET CROSS SECTION PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: LOMBARD HEIGHTS PHASE 3 7 - T
50' RO.W 60' RO.W : - : , / g
—~ - —~ - PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE SOUTHEAST ¢ [ PROJECT /’
14' i 14 18' (fr 18' QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, A | N
| | SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS - |[LOCATION |
- - i T ‘
11" 28' BOC TO BOC n 12! 36' BOC TO BOC 2 NOTES: FOLLOWS: ! R
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE 1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE COMMENCING AT A 1/2" PIPE BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID ‘, :| e =
5| ¢ 15" ACHM SURFACE COURSE ¢ | 5 51 7 2" ACHM BINDER COURSE 7 s 1. ALL SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL MEET ADA REQUIREMENT WITH CORRUGATED NE1/4, SE1/4 OF SECTION 9; THENCE, N02°30'44"E A DISTANCE OF 569.42 FEET | | ¢
- 7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - - 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - DOME REQUIREMENTS. 3 : g : i ; \
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR GICOING g1 A LBINIZMNS LD 2.0) 3110 E 210 : i SPRNGHLL
X SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR o X SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR POINT OF BEGINNING, A 1/2" REBAR, } 0 - —
) TO A DEPTH OF 18" ) TO A DEPTH OF 18" THENCE N02°30'44"E ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 626.72 FEET; ! i |
6" CROWN 6" CROWN THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE, N78°30'41"E A DISTANCE OF 669.98 FEET; i :' owor |
S o r——— e —— ;5 [ DL LTI || S T O = =~ B THENCE, S42°48'19"W A DISTANCE OF 448.56 FEET; e .
L ettt et e e v a1 N || | M £ oo - ffb e THENCE, S87°16'44"W A DISTANCE OF 77.05 FEET; ; ] o (\
THENCE, S47°26'17"W A DISTANCE OF 77.96 FEET; i ;' g of— g 1]
UNDERCUT 2 DEPTH WHERE NEEDED UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED THENCE, S02°32'03"W A DISTANCE OF 245.64 FEET,; [ ' LR Y Hmeeew B L.
THENCE, S01°16'03"E A DISTANCE OF 53.85 FEET; /) ] ~ gf* ‘]lb T
- %% THENCE, S02°32'03"E A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A POINT OF THE 2N ‘
_— NORTH LINE OF LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASES 1 AND 2, [ pmrm o Do g s .
_— THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE THE FOLLOWING CALLS:
- TN THENCE, N87°27'57"W A DISTANCE OF 99.85 FEET;
_— T — T THENCE, S70°39'30"W A DISTANCE OF 53.88 FEET; e 2
- —— T/ N\ THENCE, N88°19'27"W A DISTANCE OF 530.23 FEET; ~
—_—— / / THENCE, N80°47'12"W A DISTANCE OF 50.34 FEET N
l —— r _ / THENCE, N87°55'08"W A DISTANCE OF 126.73 FEET TO THE POINT OF | e
= 8092 N / // BEGINNING. CONTAINING 2600,934 SQUARE FEET, OR 13.80 ACRES, MORE OR | A ]
LESS il B e p e )
— ! I .
1 | CERTIFICATIONS:
\ \ Ie)
— g &
— _— /\‘o; \ 61 s/ OWNER: DEVELOPER:
o =1 025 ACRES [ ] 62
I - 10721 Sq. Ft. =
’ P = — 60 \? | F 0.30 ACRES Name: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS ~ Name: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
FOUND 1/2" REBAR — — \ 021 ACRES 3 & 13241 8q. Ft. BOX 242146 BOX 242146
\W/CAP PLS #1203 \ - J— = = 1300 \ \ \ \ =} \ 59 \ \ \ \ 9015 Sq. F. L°.2 | = Address: Address:
- — — \ \ al\\ Z | < LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223
— o~ \ =\\ D 0.20 ACRES \
- el W\ W\ E 58 i\ '\ Sosere ! AR /
N2°30'44"E 16.49" — Z\\ Z 1\ /
12— \ \ W\ \ 020 ACRES 1) / p
——__19. \ i \ y
= A \ \\ A OZOiZRES \ 760 Sq. Fe. ) I Carve Table CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
I - 2 2\ g i - e - ‘ : ,
, ’\ \\ a\\ O.ZOigRES \ ! 8760 8q. Bt ' DE- /'E'/ I s . Curve # | Delta Chord B & D Arc Length | Arc Radius We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described hetein do hereby certify that we
, %é \ 55 \ \ \ 8760 Sq. Ft. — , T % c22 9°47'18" | S0°030T"E 20.33 2035 11913 have laid off, Platted apd.subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
2 0.20 ACRES _ accordance with the within plat.
a’: 54 iz |\ \ 8760 Sq. Ft. NAN— T — C23 | 97°05'16" | S51°11'05"E 37.47 42.36 25.00
| ?O%SS{L\ SC RES % \ - — " 054\ C24 | 12°0030" | $86°23'30"W 81.03 81.18 387.33 Date of Execution Name:
— q. Ft. Q -
| = _— — 021 ACRES C25 | 14°00'52" | N85°1227"E  81.53 81.73 334.14
A i 7
| — 8990 Sq. Ft. . N C26 | 3°50"16" | N80°2524"E 12.05 12.05 179.96
| — \ M- = - 7 4 NS ¢ o, Source of Title: 2021-011666
L - - g 7460 — | \RQQ/ % \fi}@ C27 | 19°3514" | S87°51'51"E 61.22 61.52 179.96
_____ . - — ’, , //j ’, | N g 7y N\ \17%47 C28 | 20°0824" | S68°00'02"E 62.93 63.26 179.96
S '4"52. | [ , ,, " g 65 N {’»\ C29 | 15°07'56" | S50°21'52"E. 47.39 47.53 179.96 CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:
7 452 | N
& - | []] ' [ \ 0.33 ACRES AR? C30 6°12'37" | S45°54'37"E  23.83 23.85 220.00 I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a sutvey and a plan made by me or
©0C ’ , _ | > N Pe : ¢ @ pan ma
R [/ A 3| ; 14278 Sq. Ft. > I R under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
Q\?/O@Q\B‘;@L , »’ , 3 | E | ,-\, | A ;".’::.. N N W\ C31 38°15'48" | S68°08'50"E  144.21 146.92 220.00 material ate cortectly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
\O%Q)C}b\g:c’og@\)i - g , ' 11 % , 114 | ; , 115 g é | 2 ~ \\ \\ o 801533" | N72044'45"W 40,33 40.36 280.00 are accuraFely describ~ed on the plat agd identifled on the ground ig Ferrns of ler}gth anq direction of the
%S@E&\$ Q?& B\ N 1 2 S :/-1) 3 = | 025 ACRES g 0.27 ACRES = |2 N g \ W\ property side as required in accord with the City of Bryant Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.
e E:Z’Q,\\@’ = ||| |£ 022ACRES = 107935q. Fr. (S | | 11870 Sq. Fr. |2 [= O o~ — N C37 | 86°06'52" | S68°19'36"W 34.14 37.57 25.00
N 2| 019ACRES % = 9459 Sq. Ft. ty [ £ 9! NGy ™ — W\
3 81285q.Ft.  |S | | Il b N ’5\4 | 028 ACRES 3 ~—_ _ N C38 | 90°00'00" | $42°27'57"E  35.36 39.27 25.00
(=] N ) . TN T T = —
g S 2 [ & 12309 Sq. Ft. <~ A\ i U o : Jonathan L. Hope
| 0.30 ACRES , g (? | | ! | | Ul) ’, o ~ - (et — ) % e P0°00'00" | S47°3203"W 3536 39.27 2500 Date of Execution Registered Professional
»' 13164 Sq. Pt. | i 20'BSL , , [ L J , L j A \ 7 N87°16'44"W 77.05" /% Cs5 53056'23" | $29°30'24"\W 22.68 23.54 25,00 karﬁd Sutveyor No. 1762
= - 010N - N > © rkansas
3 025 ACRES L [ l ,, L[] | — — Wiz . = Ty, S $«“9 C56 | 24°5009" | $44°0331"W 2580 | 2601 60.00
| 10978 Sq. F. — —730- — | L _ N _11 x,_ | ,r— e p—— T, Wy —— < 57 | srorzs | 525510 6808 B o0 CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

— r————- e — — — —— —— —— — —7280'— — —I ~ 5 B U IR B 1, Kazi Tamzidual Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me, and that
| l\ R L A I | O | —I N ] [~ ———- 14559 — — — — _ __ - I Foue d > o8 SOTOUTLAT | S62729057F 5072 5236 60-00 the engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been
e RN | S B I e ——— q g — — ] el 117 /,\ q C59 | 50°47'44" | N67°06'56"E 51.47 53.19 60.00 followed.

; — ’ : — — < 0.20 ACRES N
[ T "N87°55'08"W 126.89'— — 3 ’ , L =l ' <l 8745 Sq. Ft. / 2 | C60 | 70°00126" | N6°42'51"E  68.84 73.31 60.00
- = ' !
I \’ - - 99 ’ 98 / L _ I | Col | 23°1013" | N39°52128"W 24.10 24.26 60.00 . . .
E:' B 110 _, [\ 029 ACRES ,Ej | e — — —S88°1927"E 11983 — — | - Date of Execution Kazi Tamzidual Islam
& A 52 NI iy | E | s Sq Ft =1 10.22592 {xscm;s g e g A T ———— g 75 ! C62 | 53°59'47" | N24°27'41"W 22.70 23.56 25.00 Registered Professional
g 54520 T 1% : 2 sa T ' ol J 2! o S [ - e | : 0.24 ACRES 2 C65 | 11°09'33" | S1°30'53"E 38.86 38.92 199.84 Bingineer, No. 20876
b q. Ft. ] NS R . . 3
S i g ,, l ,J' | \@‘@ - ,, 2 118 i ' 10266 5q. Ft. n Co6 | 87°07'12" | $36°2821"W 3348 | 36.94 24.29 CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL
1 _ E _ 1 L %) s S 2 b s 2 4 :
= — — _sgossnan : — __ Sggoomm , & v s e =18 1E) C67 | 27°38'14" | N87°40'37"W 57.31 57.87 119.97
_ g S87°S508'E 12686 — — | | S8871927"E 12047'— — — § s s 7 ,, [,\ %;37%?1; . ,’ 3 g ’, Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
=Z1 ’— ————— e B ‘* r = ——— — -1~ i g - % C68 31°03'36" | N58°19'42"W  64.24 65.04 119.97 approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held , 20 . All of
| j " l | , :i »] L _ , I 5 , , 3 < 69 695342 | N4G1510™W 33.68 33,70 280.00 the documc?nt is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules
K | [ o | , S | 100 a — — —S88°1927"E 119.82' — _ _J | w ? @$ and regulations.
A 51 [ [ ! 2 § \ = D ™ C70 | 77°45'34" | N10°49'15"W 31.38 |  33.93 25.00
Ry = Jz 109 I8 0.23 ACRES < = 7 & = 6
0.22 ACRES [ 2 A = 10043 Sq. Ft. \ 97 Fl 1S - N87°27'57 "y — £ Qﬂ © C71 | 23°42'21" | N14°50'31"E  71.89 72.41 175.00
,, 9450 Sq. Ft. | e 47 | ?02231 ?SCRJ;S 3 , / \ | 023ACRES [ | ! N ,’_ 79.85' I 3= Q\Q/O%\IQ\\ Date of Execution Lance Penfield
. q. Ft. | | 1l 119 | o ' | K S\ C72 | 14°00'03" | N85°30'42"E  85.31 85.53 350.00 - .
|| I BN 10144 Sq. Ft. [ - - | : o \5‘ ) Bryant Planning Commission
L= — —S87°55'08"E 126.82' _ " §I ,, ,’ ,’ ] | | g 0.19 ACRES | E & §' S ,’ I s / C73 | 14°0221" | N4°28'58"W 61.10 61.26 250.00
e . - 8387 Sq. Ft. ¥ 1= )
e — SIS | F— = e = — o | L ey ! F ! ” =200 HE ; C74 | 58°41'00" | $72°0849"E 147.00 | 15363 150.00 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
—_ | e . [o
| §'BSL. _—,I SHIEIE F— Y I 1927E 9316 — — | L _ — ZSS1927E 1198 — . 2 | 76 & C76 | 28°1125" | $73°11'01"E 12177 | 123.00 250.00 OWNER: DT LR i PRAL CONTRACTORS || NUMBER OF LOTS: 48
1t ) — = = 0.
J 50 =TI i K IS'% ,I . — = . 17\ ———— - — - 7 <3} ' 11 D ozackes 18 C77 | 28°22138" | $16°4322"W 7353 74.29 150.00 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223 SOURCE O WATER: SALEM WATER USERS
D 2 o[ . g b i 9463 Sq. Ft. | DEVELOPER/: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS || SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC COOP
= 0.22 ACRES gl2 12 I 1-1% |4 =~ [ HESE : g I }; / Co1 | 22°44'02" | N13°54'09"E  49.27 49.60 125.00 SUBDIVIDER  P.O. BOX 242146 ) :
¥ ' 9447 Sq. T =l B 3 g E : E II :’ = 0211 ?C?(ES z [ 101 B 96 Ll 5 l, [ 8 | ! C94 | 16°1700" | S50°56'49"E 70.81 71.05 250.00 HITTLE ROCEK, AR 72223 R o R
\«gb@@\c’ [ “1oE & 1 2|7 0013 Sq. Ft. § | 0.20 ACRES I 2| 7 120 3 3 = : T l [ - ’ B i = : ENGINEERS:  HOPE CONSULTING INC. BUILDING SETBACKS:
R <! Iz : 0.20 ACRES 3 5 3 S — — FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
ON o _ o 8559 Sq. Ft. . i ° sl s 131 § ¢ o071 7" ©45142" ¢ 129 N MAIN STREET
PRRS <3 [ T B § . 8597 Sa. Ft = 0.21 ACRES gl = : C95 0°27'17" | S2°45'42"W 1.39 1.39 175.00 REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
XO%Q%Q»\)@QO\Séy% — — —S87°55'08"E 126.79' — __ _’ # A i , j , ‘ §’ - ,' ,, . 8987 Sq. Ft. A , - 5 Q‘P\¥ | BENTON, AR 72015 SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN
SV = - A= 1 I S -pr-eyiorms , | 1\ — =11 R 54.85'
< X»\$ N B\ ,_ = — , . S88°1927"E 120.18'= — __ — — —S88°19"27" ; : _ [} ! B NAME OF SUBDIVISION: ~ LOMBARD HEIGHTS EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & UE)
R R | A e A T e Y [ S i - SURDISION P | FRONT, [0 8o
% [ I ! V — B I i J sl — Ril— Z — - ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1.S e
: _ 1 r— - —_ _—— —— PR SIDE - 5' OR AS SHO
% 49 l - l | I 8'BS.L. [ S (R ‘ S T === S| = _ é _ 2 SOURCE OF TTTLE: 201711245 STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
' = . gL y S. == e— A STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
> 0.22 ACRES 3] 1= | 107 [ . S’ 5 E 12 - ,Ué [ = - % LOT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
| Nl B 1=z _ 102 i e = |5 | B 2
l TS L : i 021 ACRES =il 7 2ls ) Sz | 1]z 95 L] 121 l - 7
| ! 9013 q. . =y [t = alef g r]els 0.21 ACRES = sl : %
L e | S i 8974 8q. T s[RI T 9042 Sq. Ft. Tl 0.21 ACRES gl /@ S 720, , .
6.76' — — ¥ ; I E 1~ 8987 Sq. Ft. | Ay —— ‘,’ a1 ATE ¢ f"" By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope, PLS No, 1762, hereby
- — — e : o ;15 L = — S88°19'27"E 12018 — — __ L SR T ——. | Dl L _ ] | ; 530 __ { — , .. , ARKWSA q ““ certify that this drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.
| \’ o ey e —— B — — S88°1927'E 12056 — — | | L = ZS88°1927E 11980 — . < | NS STATE I \ * * * N
, |l N - \, 1| r — I 1k I e [ ——— gﬂ d= 85 | g AI\I?(I)(A% ébés \\ CEN X NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by
) 48 = ' i [ '] , | } - —’ I— . T = —I S IN: [ f= ’ § LICE SED § others and does not represent a title search.
X 022 ACRES ) M 106 i e il o | KRR 023 ACKES 1 \ PROFESSIONAL §
’ 9442 Sq. Ft. [~ g | 021 ACRLS = 103 <[ 8 | 94 1 | Z. . | q. Ft. , S b} ENGINEER ~\ No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year flood plane,
LN SCINNE L [ [ A 9014 Sq. Ft. Y , 0.21 ACRES ! 2l A3 TGRS 2| 122 = S _ 2 \@ * *x * $‘~ accotding to the Flood Insurance Rate Map, panel # 06/05/2020
i o R e I f 171 5042 S, Ft I 0.21 ACRES L] A | XS, No. 20876 \Q})‘.t Dated: __05125C0240E
L R e | | 8987 Sq. F. ) ‘N | =74 71D0), "
= — — — 12018 — — _ _ L _=—— = K 1L . | L N E —  — — — — — — - Ol,lll’l,ﬂ
ey, ettt ———— | _ Jf T8 N87°27'57 998517
o / o 7/ Ngg°1927 37 - - 0N .
‘/g,é/ / 7 o o ez 2 &S5 129 N. Main Street
) ’ o = ’
;/?%7/5'/ / / i / /f%%/ / 7 Benton, Arkansas 72015
v / 0 i /
W’// G ) 7 - PH. (501)315-2626
- - %5%% 7 // gé’i/ '///7/-/ ’%gég?/ Z c 0 N s U I. T I N G FAX (501> 315-0024
& QF /;, Wik / ;/ . / 7 - -
R < % ¢g§%&% ’é‘%@f/:’/z/z//// 777 o g’ ///// // /;'I/éé%'%lré// //////// s, ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
oS B . - . T RE
pS 2 o / 2 s / s s ’ Z g Y ~ No Parking Sign FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
| P ; = > ;:g - gtOP Silgf;l SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
= —I\N— M — Otreet t
R et
FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT OF&ENH @ — Fire Hydrant FINAL PLAT
FENCE POST FINAL PLAT 2 7 % = A — Computed point LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 3
SW CORNER NE/4 SW/4 <92 -
| fanuhn LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3 “£83 © S i s -
REFERENCES: — Set as. Ca
| T e 267 16 ’ © (D) — Deeded PO AT 09/02/2025 | CAD.BY: BJOHNSON | DRAWING NUMBER:
18" WHITE OAK NG63°W 6.0' A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS (M) -- Measured 09/24/2025 CHECKED BY:
NE 1/4 SW 1/4 50° 25 0 50’ (P) -- Platted REVISED: SCALE: 1"=50' 20-1388
" SE1/4SE1/4 ADA Ik 0T
T — - ADA Crosswa 500 | o1s | 14w Jo| 9 | 210 [ 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\SUBDIVISIONS\2020\20-1388 LOMBARD HEIGHTS\PHASE 3\20-1388-FP-P3-01-06-2025.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M


— 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

January 2, 2025

Colton Leonard

City of Bryant
Planning Department
210 SW 3rd St.
Bryant, AR 72022

RE: Waiver from Master Transportation Plan: Dell Drive Commercial (Hope Job #24-1351)

Dear Colton,

Dell Drive is shown as a proposed Collector on Master Transportation Plan. The development to the south received a
waiver for this construction recently. We are requesting this waiver as well.

We thank you for your review and look forward to addressing any comments.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




CONSTRUCTION PLANS
MEDICAL PLAZA

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX

J SHEETNO.  TITLE
| m | C-1.0 SITE PLAN
e e o | iy | C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE
N . ’ P R E P A R E D) %Y 0 C-3.0-3.1 SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS
WA C C-4.0-4.1 WATER UTILITIES DETAILS

EDGEWOOD DR

C-5.0 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

\
//Lr BISHOP DR

CEDARWOGD CV

e L O]Lg : i 129 N. Main Street, C-60 GRADING PLAN
T T sthow EX C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
0 5 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015

PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING rax@son315-0024

MILLER PLACE DR
OODLAND DR

W

.
MILLER CT

DELL_DRIVE_03.18.2025.DWG

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351\24-1351

VICINITY MAP .
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name: R &M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC Name: R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

Address: Address:

Phone: Phone:

Email: Email:

I pstmera] ¢
" DISTRICT 1
T crs FCDISTRICTR o . 129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
~ PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING raxso1)315-0024
| ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
MEDICAL PLAZA
COVER SHEET
DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
DATE: 03/19/2025 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY:
SHEET: SCALE: 24-13 5 1
I L




Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

FND. 1/2" REBAR

PROPOSE CURVE CUT
/ FND. COTTON
SPINDLE IN ASPHALT

586°59'17'E 306.13

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351-03-12-2025.DWG

“g @@@@—Om @@ ) V R BEDB S IO FYB AR K % $02°52'36"W 8.84'
% 15 SETBACK 7 A\
& ©O) RIS
2 SR
< Ay
5 \
Z 5 - -
I -~ -
iﬁ. 2 EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS
S ~ 1 AN EASEMENT (#2005-11645)
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506), 5 ' g z @ \i? ’ @ B
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154) POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT1) % g - DA e S i
T T — 4  — ]| S S Gt )
20 SEWER ESMT LAYING TEN FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF MAIN 2 El e T W T >
O —~
S A
R e z
022" i EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS EASEMENT ) § g F——NO PARKING SIGN
N02°3300'E 60.14' | 588°3359'E 502.86 e o 5= (o %
02'3300°%60.14 | == 10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT (#2000°0303%) el ‘ﬁo k PROPOSED S ”
, — - \ | i 24 2 BUILDING #1 &
’ — j L 9,960 SQ. FT. 3
FCARAGH
’ CANS AREA -t
| 15' SETBACK < S - N MOUNTABLE
-
, 10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT I _ J_ , =
N ——— o UTIL D S DTS
\ N88030’12‘”W458~94' j_ @ 24 '[' - v }>~——NOPARKINGSIGN
EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS @ : I L—# _f_ Q_A__A_*_ - £
EASEMENT PER DOC. #2005-11645 . @ . . oI our
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1141) @ . : CANS AREA
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154) g 3_: :
%, 0 o | : 3
S O e 1@ @ :
= Bar=- c% - |[.. .
2 8 H;—
) [+ A S | (- k e R
B o
2 | &R 45 - . PROPOSED - X 5
z - s BUILDING #2 . 2 ARKING SIN
S . % — o ((@fg 7,507 SQ. FT. Ot e Frommaese
g = I ') O § R
N e s Cyo SR &
g S Sy ‘ f ************ =e g
= o RERIE — g E 5
5 ' 1?@ = — = 5 s : i :-'. C -'-. wwwwwwwwwww N § £ ‘:1\ VLLLLITTY
3 e L f— «J4 (6) MDY ok & o s un,"”'
% 1 = =R % 5% OF 4077,
% 2 © | T8 . S,
o s 5 i )
@ e 9. E:‘:< 5%
: 10 | ID/:RA?IP 7 k "('Z{?KA %?‘;\?\\\j
SITE DATA POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT 2) ’ ’ é e
TOTAL SITE AREA 3.33 ACRES FND.1/2" REBAR (PS 1506), % lo-—-No PARKING SIGN
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA 3.33 ACRES POINT OF BEGINNING (OVERALL T
BOUNDARY & R/W DED.)
BUILDING #1 9,600 SQ. FT. P OB
GROSS BUILDING AREA BUILDING #2____ 7.507SQ.I'T. L N RO\
TOTAL 16,107 SQ. I'T. N 1 S SN
FRONTSETBACK LINF: 50— et et & = RS, IR PR RTD =3 So2°5236'W 1256
BUILDING SETBACKS AR SpTmACk g o - e\ O Lk . 86! -0 VIR DRAINAGE ESMT . =7 2 B S R OO RN L
FRONT LANDSCAPE BUFFER: 10" Z 01°05'50 13.39 N88° 8' "W e R AR A A AT AT A A A AR A A AL AL AL IR IR L IR LSRR RIS
BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY ‘ 8 | ‘ 1 2815"W 334.86
9]
BUSINESS TYPE HEALTH CARE: 5 = % 8 N88°36'41"W 333.95' J,
Zo0 :
PARKING CALCULATION 113 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED 5 § 8 2 \
=g
oYM
Ox70
ZONING INFORMATION %! % 2 %
9]
C-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL <~A=0
CURRENT ZONING HIGHWA =57 -
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT) N/A S @
FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT) 50" 8
REAR YARD SETBACK (FT) 15’ ~
SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT) AS SHOWN 30° 15’ 0 30’
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE (SE)| 17,707 E;:—
VICINITY MAP:
: — ANDICAP SIGN WITH:
\\> %TES%%‘EESNAI ‘ \ INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP .
BRYANT v 0 (SEE DETALL) - 129 N. Main Street,
/ N e . - - ZT - - -
‘ T K,,,,]ix,/\  CONCREAT (= dr e ] v o Pt f e % % . CONC. SIDEWAILK "= : ' . | N | e el OWNER: DEVELOPER: Benton. Arkansas 72015
= ! C T Pt ES] STANTE PR : » PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE = ACHM SURFACE === . >
i sa ] ? 0 oA e SRR w0 VNS Sy e I NI INTEGRAL CURR. ¢ N _ . b COURSE Name: R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC Name: R&MDUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC PH. (501)315-2626
o ° y - 51 =g (W% )
5 @ CHEROKEE | / (MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI) = RIS : c u N s u I. 'I' I N G
g panc o B by S I ‘ ~AGGREGATE BASEN% Address: Address: FAX (501) 315-0024
< brd =) I 4 - — — - - g - = < 2\ . . .
p brce oo Yi ZZZZ;W ks - ()@i\)/é’ R REGATE BA éE/_{’a/O%gé = __ COURSHCIASST ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
3 \ 3 & L . n NG ¢ % AN Y S
@% »| VALLEY|ViEW 8 FLINTSTONE i@% i% = K 6L ?OE/(\ (CLASS 7) %
) _ [Promcr s | q\/ SRR < < ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION Phone: Phone:
% ™ so N R , . FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
p ! 2 R f e N , NOT TO SCALE Email: Email:
‘ H\DDEE CREEK DR ( LOCATION ) oR AINTREg oRg \\///\\>/\\>// SUBGRADE \///\\//\\> R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
one R ¥ dE E ST sourn | 2 _1 1 3" \\/ - (MIN CBR 6) /\\ g
: a ' . | . | Lo AN A v s A G AN AL PLAZ
TLE Cv o | . 9 5 9 AN NN AN A NN NVA / TEGEND MEDIC P A
B ROYA LN ! LR ] TG I I I | (TYP) @ - PLSS Aliquot Corner /0 - Clean Out - Fence A
R e N s SHOBE_ S ATTYWOOD LN ’? USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE 10' FOR o - Fnd. Corner Monument @ - Water Meter - Overhead Power Existing A SITE PL N
28 | 27 ~__ P " . - BEX1Sting Access
D | 5 3 ¢ NOTED END TY © - Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) @ - Power Pole - Sewer Line Aereeraent DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
DARWOOD CV SIDE CV ' % 5 'z \ PARI(ING STALL & SIDEWALI< DETAIL STALLS HEA V X D U CON CRETE PAVEMENT - Computed Point - Sewer Manhole - Water Line &
BRiARIo0D €Y NP 1 e 2 g s NOT TO (M)- As Measured & - Light Pole - Telephone Line DATE: 03-19-2025 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
LlueLen o1 PRICKETT Ro Ngwwel © i (P)- Per Deed or Plat Records - Telephone Pedestal - Electric Line %ﬁgg - Public Right—pf— REVISED: CHECKED BY:
F & : P SCALE SECTION ESMT - Easement - Drainage Manhole - Gas Line Way Dedication SHEET 10 SCALL 24_1 3 5 1
8 : ° B.S.L. - Building Setback Lines® - Gas Meter : - s
Nz 3 ! 2 b}
S : - NOT TO SCALE = | | |



AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


MH # 4498 (EXISTING) )
RIM:390.05

586°59'17"E 306.13'

EXISTING WATER LINE

No1°4130"E 118.02'

SUMP:383.05

INV IN:383.15 8" PVC

B INV IN:384.00 8" PVC |
—{UINV OUT:383.05 8" PVC J

o SERVICE LINE
| TS — N
@ %, | @ INS AREA
, &l ]
! On N ! ' %
| 8 %%Gp l, ,LN
a ; i

' o
_—— ' 0500/0
= / l
PROPOSED 8" SEWER MAIN

N

88°6L1 p\\, 05 S0 10N

'PROPOSED 6" SEWER

/
~r'r/_
/

| I 4

/

8"X6" VALVE REDUCER
/S

T————-——___

v/ |

g A
_—  —
| | \
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:388.96
INV OUT:384.42

[l Il

I

l
I
[
l
l
l
l
l

PROPOSED 6" SEWER SERVICE LINE

(1
PROPOSED GREASE TRAP

L
l

—

S

I S

MH # 4496 (EXISTING)
RIM:387.41

SUMP:380.21

INV IN:380.31 8" PVC
INV IN:380.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:380.21 8" PVC

—R/W R/W

|
|
[72]
[72]
|
|
|
|
n
[72]
|
|
|
|
n
%]
|
|
|
|
n
(72]
|
|
|
|
(723
[72]
|
|
|
|
0
[72]
|
|
|
|
n
72]
|
|
|
|
n
72]
|
|
|
|
2]
[72]
|
|
|
|
2]
[72]
|
|
|
|
n
2]
|

ava

588°29'45'

182.1' LF OF 8" PVC (C900) WATER MAIN

M8 —— A8

ANCHOR COLLAR

N88°29'45

Za U !
| 1
. l
- — _— _9 - = [oo
—_— - - — _ PROPOSED 1" | =
: IRRIGATION METER _ MOUNTABLE
‘ CURB
I @ / | |
S ) ) i | e
22 © | -
/T\Di—\ RAMP 1
I / , |
J° p PROPOSED 1" 7 ,%; 2
! SERVICE WATER =8
: METER |2
c 2
(fro® PROPOSED MEDICAL 81|
| PLLAZA BUILDING #1 , l, ’
2 | 47 PARKING SPACES |
AREA 9,960 SQ. FT. .
FFE=391.50' [ | g
.__. ,
/PROPOSED 6" FIRE HYDRANT ,' Ll
6" VALVE ',
l
l

158.7' LF OF 8" PVC (C900) WATER MAIN — —

0+00 0+84
400 I i 400
L
-
el
T
=z
<§f —
:
z @
N o © m e}
, ' ) alg @ Sl® S
W ——50="5:80W 8:84—— QW — 58S d RS oy
> o+ ® JEe
—_— % o |l #(© 1]
g = <=
ol oo S|ln e
390 — = ?\—390
—
TIE IN WITH 8"X8" — —
TAPPING 84' OF 8" SDR 26 PVC @
| 50%
SLEEVING AND 8" =
GATE VALVE 8" FL. OUT = 384.42
3
“2g
83
[salieal
380 380
Z2¢3
[Sh Ryt o |
P
% % %0
=
a
370 370
0+00 0+84

R .LL ouT

ARAGE————=

20"

PROPOSED 1" /

IRRIGATION METER

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #2
67 PARKING SPACES
AREA 7,507 SQ. FT.
FFE=389.5'

" PROPOSED 1"
_ SERVICE WATER
METER —_— ,

o | 9] I

> | =

20° y | 20

o

| |
— ADA RAMP—=

Q) & |

588°28'15"E 334.86'

[
I
[
[
l
l
l
I
[

[

VICINITY MAP:

W COMMERCE

ERCE

o
?‘E\ MILLS PARK RD

’ =
LORA DR Q\& CHOCTA

PROPOSED SEWER PROFILE

N MOUNTABLE
CURB

90° ELBOWS

1°05'50"W 13.39' \

— N —— ) ———

N9

>

W —

L

8W

N88°28'15"W 334.86'

I\

X\

R/W

DE

LL DRIVE

(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

8407
UN]TED

S02°52'36"W 12.56'

R/W—

' HOPE
: CONSULTING,

N8
R/W

N8 —

N8
R/W

— A8 —

X8

R/W

AN —— M8 ——— Mg — AN —— M8 ——— Mg — N8 \\

\\]

A8

X8

— A8

R/W R/W R/W R/W AW

R/W

I\t

A8

N8 ——— A8 A\S

A8
R/W

R/W

VERTICAL SCALE 1" =5
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 50'

8" EXTERNAL BIDCO

JOINT WRAP

GROUND_\ CLEAN OUT

=<

3 S QUAPAW
B+ 2 v -
COLLEGEVILLE ' % VALLEY \Q EW 8
ELEM S
SCH % NORTH @ E
PINE MEADOW DR T s > S
1]
() PROJECT .
HIDDEN| CREEK DR ]
5
R | 2 i
= - — X ;
o | z
Cv % | 5
%) | b
@ ROYA LN IL S
21| . _SHOBE N\_*
- - 777278T27
) ‘ .
! o
woob Ccv SIDE CV | % -
ARWOOD CV e N S
N =
v EL £
PRIC
éHELEN cT KETT RD | g™ 2
|
— g !
o
L | o
2 ! -
Py
ﬂ °l = | z
| WATER UTILITY NOTES:

1.  ALL WATER INSTALLATION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

ARKANSAS STANDARD
RINGS & COVERS

CLEAN OUT

—0

l——.__l
| |
| |
| |
L _|
(OO
NN

=
w

- et e o
s e o, e Dy S
A Y. oat e . 4

llﬁll

wal

b 4" SCH 80 PVC D o :
- WATER LEVEL —_ _ _i A ]
G:; ‘;_ — 4
" S Y -
INFLUENT |+ | STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS - al EFFLUENT
& ANCHOR BOLTS .
;.‘ M= a
_ i
. YRR
WITH KOR—N—SEAL CONNECTORS
SPECIFICATIONS
CONCRETE 4500 PSI @ 28 DAYS
REINFORCEMENT TOP, BOTTOM, & SIDES—#3 BAR ON 10" CENTERS
LOADING H—20 LOADING UPON REQUEST

1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

99 1/2" LONG X 65 1/2" WIDE X 67" TALL
(73" TALL WITH TRAFFIC LID)

& PH. (501)315-2626
8 CONSULTING raxso1) 3150024
ZZy ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
y Z
AL
o P\I_ é ﬁéﬁ 5 % FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
= E § % R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LI.C
»0 0
4285 MEDICAL PLAZA
m =
% Z& UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE
% DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
S DATE: 03/19/2025 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY:
0 2 e [ cm e ] 24°1391
500 | xx | xXx ol xx ] xx | xx| Xxx

OWNER: DEVELOPER:
Name: R&M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC Name: R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
Address: Address:
Phone: Phone:
Email: Email:
LEGEND
@ - PLSS Aliquot Corner £/1 - Clean Out —x x—— - Fence - Existing Access
@ - Fnd. Corner Monument @ - Water Meter OHP - Overhead Power Agreement
© - Set1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) @ - Power Pole —— - ss - - —— - Sewer Line
A - Computed Point - S'ewer Manhole —_—— W —— - WTteL Line ' % - Public Right-of-
(M)- As Measured % - Light Pole — - - uet — - — - Telephone Line Way Dedication
(P)- Per Deed or Plat Records - Telephone Pedestal —— — yce - - — - Electric Line
ESMT - Easement - Drainage Manhole - Gas Line
B.S.L. - Building Setback Linesf - Gas Meter

HOPE

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

DELL_DRIVE_03.18.2025.DWG

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351\24-1351


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


4/16/2015 10:56:04 AM

4/16/2015 10:56:58 AM

REVEGETATE
DISTURBED AREAS
4 TOPSOIL REVEGETATE
DISTURBED AREAS
D e N N
I KKK
SRR AR
ERAANNANN ANANANY
SNSONVH <\<//> \//> WO

SUITABLE ON-SITE

-|™— CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

___ 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE
EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND
ACCEPTABLE SEWER SYSTEM.

2. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS
(29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B)

3. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.

SEWER TRENCH

(NON-PAVED AREA)

MATERIAL COMPACTED
0,
DEPTH TO 90% s;é\ggﬁgg 3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER
SEWER 3-0" MIN. TAPE 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW "

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE

12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

™ 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(GREEN JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE FOR
SEWAGE FORCE MAINS
SEWER LINE

SEWER DETAILS B

CITY OF BRYANT, AR fms

WATER UTILITIES -
54D S, Zrds STREET SEWER TRENCH (NON-PAVED AREA)

BRYANT, AR
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: | FILE: S1-Sewer Trench (Non—Paved Area).dwg —

S1

SLIP RESISTANT
SURFACE

,—‘/\ T o ]
/ —

EPDM PLUG
TO REDUCE
INFILTRATION

MPIC® MULTI-TOOL
PICKBAR SAFETY LOCK@90°

‘<—26 3/16"—‘ r —
4 “LJ\ H U /th
T-GASKET

‘ 26 1/4" I
bld
Y .
24"
27 11/16" [
4J J —— =

34"
SECTION A-A

FULLY OPENED@120°

HINGED FRAME AND COVER DETAIL

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [

WATER UTILITIES p——
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET HINGED MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER — S7

BRYANT, AR E——

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S7-Hinged Manhole Frame and Cover—OLD|dwg p———

PRICKETT

wOooD CV

ARWOOD CV

B
=
~MILLS
=

o
LORA DR

& CHOCTA

W COMMERCE

=) s QUAPAW
B+ 2 o
COLLEGEVILLE S FLINT
ELEM =
SCH i
> o
PINE MEADOW DR = = S
1)
PROJECT 5
CREEK DR A PATTYWOOD DR
LOCATION | x
Q
—Eg Yp x w
SOUTH L ul
= a
O =
O -
O =
DELL DR %
O
EDGEWOOD DR
7777777 578 =TT T T T T T TNEAL T T T T T T TSI T T Ty
| <<\ >
| 4 BRADLEY x 5
! 1, o W
I %\ & a d
L\ o Tooo LN 8 <
! OR g HOLLY LYN
1)
pt o
I N >
2y
e P
2 =
< Z
L [®]

4/16/2015 10:56:11 AM

4/16/2015 10:57:09 AM

EXISTING PAVEMENT SAWCUT EXISTING 3" ACHM SURFACE

MATCH EXISTING \ PAVEMENT WITACK COAT 6X6 WIAXWI4
GRADE Vi \ 6" CONCRETE 4000 PSI WWF, TYPICAL

/\ / = = Y,
K\//Q\//\/ K

N NOADN A AN AAN AN
SRR PRI

o \<\\/ /\\\////\ CRLRLLLLL

LA\ \\ \ & \\l
XN
MR
3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER

TAPE 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW "

\ CLASS 7 BACKFILL

COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D.

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE

\ 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(GREEN JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE FOR

\SEWAGE FORCE MAINS
CLASS | PIPE BEDDING

SEWER LINE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

/ MATERIAL AROUND PIPE
BRIX,
>/\\\>\/ \/\ TRENCH 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
D //\//\<// WIDTH 24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
SEWER TRENCH
(UNDER ASPHALT)

SAWCUT EXISTING EXISTING PAVEMENT MATCH

PAVEMENT EXISTING GRADE
6" CONCRETE 4000 PSI 6X6 WI.4XWI.4
WWF, TYPICAL
A /

——— _ ——————————T —
;“,1"‘4"_ e . - '”4‘ o b """4 __.A._;,».'-.A",q;‘.
7N P
NAA AN AN O] NN A
NI SR BTSSPV
N LLLAKLLLZLAD O 0O 1 KA
\/\\ N \ AN ] Oéo OO /\)\\\ N \ AN
RN 0000808 fsrin sty
DEPTH N4 00 QOO O \\/\/\\/
SEWER 3-0" MIN. R RN o OESQ> }//\\\/>
5 o N
(9 Og 8 O 3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER
el)e) £3<°> O3 7 GAUTION - BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW*
¥ |000 @000 0]
8 CLASS 7 BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D.
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
™ 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
SEWER LINE - 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(GREEN JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE FOR
SEWAGE FORCE MAINS
UNDISTURBED EARTH CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE
/\/ s > 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
\/\/\\//\\’? TN P MAX. OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIFE
ARONVY
SEWER TRENCH
(UNDER CONCRETE)
NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM THAT WILL
REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE SEWER SYSTEM.

2. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B)

3. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [, SEWERDETALS

WATER UTILITIES
S0 SW. Srid, STREET SEWER TRENCH (UNDER PAVEMENT) SZ

BRYANT, AR
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: [FILE: S2-Sewer Trench (Under Pavement).dwg —

STANDARD MH FRAME & COVER.

GRADE—\

7 %VWW—

: //\//\//\//\//\\// NN \//\//\//\//\
R £
\//,\\///\\\///\\\///\\\/ /\§<\><\>\

NANA \//\\//\\//
\ A
\//\\//// XX

WRAP FRAME k
EXTENSIONS ﬂ

N
Y
& \/Q\/
A

8" WIDE JOINT WRAP
IS REQUIRED FOR
ALL EXTERIOR
MANHOLE JOINTS.

PLACE 8" x 8" SQUARE WRAP
OVER ALL LIFTING HOLES (TYP.)

=

SEWER PIPE—/
/ SEWER PIPE

i~

UNYIELDING SUBGRADE JOINT WRAP TO BE USED:
(REPLACE WITH STONE = ON OUTSIDE OF COLD JOINTS
AS REQUIRED) = ON EXTERIOR OF ALL PRECAST

MANHOLE JOINTS
= ONLIFT HOLES / SOCKETS

MANHOLE JOINT WRAP

TITLE: DATE: _ APRIL 2015 |SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR SEWER DETALLS
) DESCRIPTION: —
WATER UTILITIES p——
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET MANHOLE JOINT WRAP p— Sg
BRYANT, AR E——
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S9-Manhole Joint Wrap.dwg [

4/16/2015 10:56:22 AM

4/16/2015 10:57:34 AM

Inside Minimum Base Minimum
Diameter Wall Thickness Ring & Cover
of Manhole Thickness Size
4'DIA 6" 6" 24"
(< or Equal to 24" Pipes)
5'DIA 8" 8"
) = " 36"
6'DIA 8 12 (> 24" Pipes)

MANHOLE INFORMATION TABLE

e CAST IN PLACE MANHOLE
REQUIRES A CONCRETE MH
ADAPTER (CMA) OR
APPROVED EQUAL WHERE

PIPES PASS THROUGH A
MANHOLE WALLS. I glf‘A%’ElN
FLOW CHANNEL. (REQUIRED) CONCRETE
e INSTALL PER MANHOLE
MANUFACTURERS WALL.

INSTRUCTIONS.

I | SEWER PIPE

FL__
CENTERLINES OF )
PIPES ENTERING \
PROVIDE AS LARGE A AND EXITING CONCRETE
CURVE AS POSSIBLE IN MANHOLES ARE MANHOLE
THE FLOW CHANNEL. REQUIRED TO PASS ] | ADAPTER
THROUGH THE -V (CMA) IS
CENTER OF THE REQUIRED.
MANHOLE.
MANHOLE CONCRETE MANHOLE

FLOW CHANNEL

ADAPTER (CMA)
DETAIL

FRAME SHALL BE INSTALLED AT

THE TIME THE MANHOLE
IS CONSTRUCTED (TYP).

FRAME TO BE EMBEDDED IN
CLASS "B" CONCRETE
AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

RAINCATCHER

STANDARD MH RING
& COVER (REQUIRED).

18" MAX.
,—— WALL THICKNESS 24 MIN.
SEE TABLE ABOVE 20" MAX.
CONCRETE MH
ADAPTER
VARIES
SEWER PIPE (REQUIRED).
24" VERTICAL
MAX. <=
DIFFERENCE
FLIN&FLOUT  SELECT ; SEWER PIPE
BACKFILL @ BENCH
* MH BASE—=" NOTE:

(TABLE ABOVE)

SPRINGLINE OF PIPE TO MANHOLE
WALL. OUTLET CHANNEL SHALL
BE FULL DEPTH "U" FROM CENTER
OF MANHOLE TO WALL.

/ - ‘ - 6" MIN. BENCH SHALL SLOPE FROM

UNYIELDING SUBGRADE
(REPLACE WITH STONE
AS REQUIRED)

CAST-IN-PLACE MANHOLE

TV OF BRYANT, AR =, SEWERDETALS
24 ow%rg; ,’:’J;T"I!_Eg‘gEET CAST-IN-PLACE MANHOLE - S 4

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: | FILE: S4—Cast In Place Manhole.dwg —

THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE
DYE TESTED FOR ACCEPTANCE.

P :‘\
\ **/L\
= SEWER PIPE

/K‘
CONCRETE

MANHOLE
ADAPTER
(CMA) 1S

REQUIRED. INTERIOR VIEW

CONCRETE
MANHOLE
P WALL.

CORE DRILLED
HOLE

-
SEWER PIPE

\ CONCRETE

MANHOLE
ADAPTER
- (CMA) IS
REQUIRED.

NON-SHRINK
GROUT

MANHOLE CORING DETAILS

SEWER DETAILS e -

CITY OF BRYANT, AR I
21OW%T§:A§J;L'}L%$§EET MANHOLE CORING e s1 1

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S11-Manhole Coring.dwg

4/16/2015 10:56:37 AM

4/16/2015 10:58:06 AM

Inside Minimum Base Minimum
Diameter Wall Thickness Ring & Cover
of Manhole Thickness Size
4 DIA 5 6 24" ‘
(< or Equal to 24" Pipes)
5'DIA 7 8'
2 i ,. 36"
6 DIA 7 8 (> 24" Pipes)
MANHOLE INFORMATION TABLE ESTERIGR
ADJUSTMENT
MANHOLE
o A-LOK OR KOR-N-SEAL WALL b
BOOT, OR APPROVED
EQUAL IS REQUIRED
WHERE PIPES PASS o=
THROUGH MANHOLE FL__
WALLS. (TYP) GROUT INTERIOR VOID
FrOWErATEL * MANUFACTURErs |0 SPRINGLINE OF PIPE FILL VOID
INSTRUCTIONS. KORNSEAL '
o DETAILS AT RIGHT. APPROVED SECTION
EQUAL
= MANHOLE DO NOT
WALL FILL VOID.
CENTERLINES OF
PIPES ENTERING
PROVIDE AS LARGE A AND EXITING FL -
MANHOLES ARE —

CURVE AS POSSIBLE IN g
THE FLOW CHANNEL. GROUT INTERIOR VOID

TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE

REQUIRED TO PASS
THROUGH THE

CENTER OF THE géi'gF?lsé\L/ED
MANHOLE. SECTION EQUAL

CONNECTION DETAILS

MANHOLE
FLOW CHANNEL

RAINCATCHER

STANDARD MH RING

& LID (REQUIRED).

WRAP RING EXTENSIONS WITH
6-INCH WIDE BUTYL WRAP OR
TROWELABLE BUTYL MASTIC.

WHEN SETTING PRECAST MH

\\

FRAME SHALL BE INSTALLED
AT THE JOBSITE.

USE TWO ROWS EZ-STIK JOINT SEALANT,
OR APPROVED EQUAL (REQUIRED).

18" MAX.

SECTION TO PRECAST SECTION, |
USE RFS PRE-LUBRICATED GASKETS BY 24" MIN
PRESS-SEAL GASKET CORPORATION, OR 5" MIN. WALL THICKNESS 30" MAX
APPROVED EQUAL (REQUIRED). \ ’
Varies
USE 8" BUTYL JOINT WRAP
AROUND ALL EXTERIOR
=) JOINTS (REQUIRED).
; VARIES
A-LOK OR =
24" VERTICAL MAX.  APPROVED EQUAL
DIFFERENCE (REQUIRED <=
FLIN & FL OUT
SELECT
* ’ BACKFILL BENCH

MH BASE (TABLE ABOVE)

—— ~=— 6" MIN.
NOTE:
UNYIELDING SUBGRADE

(REPLACE WITH STONE SECTION BENCH SHALL SLOPE FROM SPRINGLINE
AS REQUIRED) OF PIPE TO MANHOLE WALL. OUTLET
CHANNEL SHALL BE FULL DEPTH "U"
FROM CENTER OF MANHOLE TO WALL.

PRECAST MANHOLE
TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR e SEWERDETAILS e
2 °w§§A ;’E}L%%EET PRECAST MANHOLE = S 5
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S5-Precast Manhole.dwg —

NOTES:

N

. MODIFIED RISER LATERAL SHALL BE USED WHEN DEPTH OF COVER EXCEEDS 7'-0"
2. PLACE CLASS "A" CONCRETE UNDER EACH WYE BRANCH TO PREVENT CRACKING OR TWISTING
UNDER EARTH LOADS.
3. SERVICE LATERAL STUBS SHALL TERMINATE AT LEAST 2 FEET INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE BUT IN NO
CASE SHALL THE SERVICE LATERAL STUB TERMINATE AT A DISTANCE LESS THAN 8 FEET FROM THE
SANITARY SEWER MAIN.
4. BURY A 1/2" x 4 STEEL TEE FENCE POST AT END OF SERVICE LATERAL STUB AND BACKFILL TO FINISHED
GRADE OF PROPERTY.
5. 4" DUCTILE IRON PIPE, LINED FOR SANITARY SEWER AND 4" DUCTILE IRON M.J. FITTINGS, LINED FOR
SANITARY SEWER, SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR SERVICES BURIED AT DEPTHS OF 14 FEET AND
GREATER.
3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER TAPE
18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
"CAUTION-BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW"

SKI ROPE TERMINATED AT
GROUND SURFACE IS REQUIRED
;)

GLUED JOINT (TYP.) —

\1/2" x 4' REBAR or

ALTERNATE ADDITIONAL —_ |
FENCE "TEE" POST

RISE AND BEND WHERE /
REQUIRED BY GREATER CZ/:"
SEWER DEPTH

SLOPE UP (1% MIN.)

TO PROP. LINE
A 3
45° MAX.
\CLASS A
CONCRETE
4" MIN. OF PIPE BEDDING PROFILE
MATERIAL (CLASS 67
STONE OR EQUAL) .
AROUND PIPE 3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER TAPE
18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
"CAUTION-BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW"
SEWER MAIN

SCH 40 PVC CAP

1/2" x 4' FENCE
3 "TEE" POST
________ 3 E=— -|/

/

WYE BRANCH \

A

CLASS "A" ROTATE BENDS AS REQUIRED TO
ALIGN SERVICE BRANCH WITH
CONGRETE SERVICE PIPE

PLAN

SEWER SERVICE LATERAL

TITLE: DATE: _ APRIL 2015 |SHEET:

CITY OF BRYANT, AR SEWER DETALLS
) DESCRIPTION: ——
WATER UTILITIES p——

210 S.W. 3rd. STREET SEWER SERVICE LATERAL e — S1 5
BRYANT, AR E——
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S15—Sewer Service Lateral.dwg p——

4/16/2015 10:56:51 AM

4/16/2015 10:58:13 AM

ALL CASTINGS SHALL BE "MADE IN USA"

— | 7/8" [——

]

| 5/8"
CLOSED PICK
SLOT DETAIL

CLOSED PICK SLOT

COVER DETAIL

MINIMUM WEIGHT OF RING: 100 POUNDS

MINIMUM WEIGHT OF COVER: 110 POUNDS

COVERS ARE FURNISHED WITH TWO CLOSED PICK SLOTS.
CASTINGS SHALL BE "MADE IN USA"

S

* DIMENSIONAL TOLERANCES
SHALL NOT EXCEED
1/16 INCH PER FOOT

= 23-1/2" -

NON-ROCKING OR

&
MACHINED SURFACE

6"+1/4"

WHEN SETTING FRAME, USE TWO
ROWS EZ-STIK JOINT SEALANT, OR
APPROVED EQUAL (REQUIRED)

3/4"%‘

RAIN CATCHER

|—-——— 22" Opening ————— =
WITH 1" WOVEN STRAP

| 321/2" -

FRAME AND COVER DETAIL

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [, SEWERDETALLS

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER S6
BRYANT, AR SEeE

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S6-Manhole Frame and Cover.dwg —

<ANo
O

| Z27777777)
)

S
[\
ASNNANN

COVER SECTION

MO/DAY/YR

COVER BACK VIEW

VALVE BOX SECTION

CLEANOUT IN GRASS. | 20" ——
STANDARD CLEANOUT |, — CLEANOUT IN PAVED AREA.
SCREW CAP STANDARD CLEANOUT
SCREW CAP PROTECTED BY
3" MIN. E EJ MODEL 70 VALVE BOX
AL
SORAAANAR PLAIN CONC.
% COLLAR IN
PAVED AREAS
— /1' VARIES
] /l SAME DIA AND MATERIAL
AS LATERAL TWO-WAY CLEANOUT
TWO-WAY CLEANOUT
Y
N CLASS | EMBEDMENT k CLASS |
EMBEDMENT
——— 20" —— e ——
END VIEW SIDE VIEW
TYPICAL CLEANOUT
C|-|-Y OF BRYAN-I- AR TITLE: SEWER DETAILS DATE: RAEILR[IIS.EZ[;JIS SHEET:
) DESCRIPTION: —
g ance UTLITES o SEWER SERVICE CLEANOUT === S 1 6
BRYANT, AR =
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S16-Sewer Service Cleanout.dwg —

PH. (501)315-2626

- 129 N. Main Street,
D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
CONSULTING raxo1) 3150024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS  www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

MEDICAL PLAZA
SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 03/19/2025 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: - CHECKED BY: 4_ 3 5

SHEET: C-3.0 SCALE: 2 1 1
500 | XX XX 0] XX | XX | XX | XX

-1351_DELL_DRIVE_03.18.2025.DWG

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351\24



4/16/2015 10:58:38 AM

EXISTING SEWER
LATERAL LINE

\GRADE

/

/ \\\
K

REINFORCED FLEXIBLE
COUPLING

/

\\/

CLASS 'A’
CONCRETE

\'\//

APPROVED

X
%

SEWER PIPE\\\g<
N
7

7

P

X

R
N

/

7

N

K

S
R

N

<
2
2

/
R

<
2

6" MINIMUM OF CLASS
'‘A' CONCRETE WHEN
ROMAC SADDLE IS

USED.

NS
N
\//

K

N
N

N
\//\\
N
UK
2

7,

K

A

S

/

N

UNDISTURBED
SOIL

O\
S
R

SERVICE WYE (TYP.)
PLACE CLASS 'A' CONCRETE UNDER
WYE TO PREVENT ROLLING.

TITLE: DATE:  APRIL 2015 SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR SEWER DETAILS B
) DESCRIPTION: R——
WATER UTILITIES p—
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER SERVICE — S 1 9
BRYANT, AR ———
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: [FILE: S19—Connect to Existing Sewer Service.dwt —

VICINITY MAP:

COLLEGEVILLE
ELEM
SCH

PINE MEADOW DR

SN R
N

CREEK DR

PRICKETT

EDGEWOOD DR

wOooD CV
ARWOOD CV

a
o
a
o
T
n

)

ROYA LN

CHOCTA

NEAL

QUAPAW

FLINT|

T
~

CORALTREE DR

BRADLEY

TODD LN

DEBSWOOD DR

LACIE LN

HOLLY LYN

4/16/2015 10:58:46 AM

SINGLE LAYER

POLYETHYLENE TUBING\ WATER PIBE

ADHESIVE TAPE

\ MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE
METHOD 'A’

METHOD 'A' USES ONE LENGTH OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE, OVERLAPPED AT THE
JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET.

MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE
ADHESIVE TAPE
¥

i

POLYETHYLENE TUBE PIECES
METHOD 'B'

METHOD 'B' USES SEPARATE PIECES OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE FOR THE BARREL
OF THE PIPE AND THE JOINTS. SHORT PIECES SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 6'
LONG AND OVERLAP BARREL SECTION BY A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET.

==\j

SINGLE LAYER
POLYETHYLENE FLAT SHEETS

-

\ MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE

METHOD 'C'

METHOD 'C' - USED FOR PIPE-SHAPED AND ODD- SHAPED APPURTENANCES SUCH AS
BENDS, REDUCERS, OFFSETS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED.

THE ANSI/AWWA C105/A21.5 STANDARD OUTLINES THREE METHODS OF INSTALLING
POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT/ SLEEVING.

TITLE: DATE: __ APRLL 2015 |SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR SEWER DETAILS
] DESCRIPTION: R——
WATER UTILITIES p—
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET POLYETHYLENE PROTECTION MATERIAL — 320
BRYANT, AR ———
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S20-Poly Wrap.dwg p—

4/16/2015 10:59:31 AM

NOTES:

1.

2.
3,
4

SEWER LINE MARKERS SHALL BE TRI-VIEW MARKING SYSTEM BY RHINO MARKING AND PROTECTION SYSTEMS
OR CARSONITE INTERNATIONAL DUAL-SIDED UTILITY MARKER (CIB-380).

THE UPPERMOST PORTION OF THE CARSONITE MARKER SHALL BE MADE OF VISIBILITY ENHANCER (CVE-360).
TRI-VIEW MARKERS DO NOT REQUIRE VISIBILITY ENHANCERS.

AN ADDITIONAL WHITE 1” WIDE REFLECTIVE TAPE (3M OR EQUAL) SHALL BE PLACED AROUND THE FULL
CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE TOP OF THE MARKER.

1" WIDE
- s/_ REFLECTIVE STRIP
66" LENGTH
/ MARKER POST
w/ LABELS

(TWO SIDES)

54" TYPICAL

SEWER MARKER

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [ SEWERDETALS

WATER UTILITIES p—
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET SEWER MARKER — 824

BRYANT, AR —

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S24—Sewer Marker.dwg p——

4/16/2015 11:00:30 AM

Valve Box With Cover Finished
Cover Marked "Sewer" /_\ /—
Grade

YNNI TURVRON
Round Precast
Concrete Collar ﬂ .
©
I
Il
I
6 PVC Sewage Force Main 8

Notes:

1. Tracer Wire Test Station Shall Be Installed Every 1,000
Ft. Minimum And At Every Fiberglass Post Utility
Marker.

2. Do Not Install Test Stations At Posts Located At Valves,
Clean-out Stations Or Air Release Valves That Have
Ground Rod Inside Access Vault

TRACER WIRE TEST STATION

— 833

C |-|-Y O F B RYA N -I- A R TITLE: SEWER DETAILS DATE: RAEPGIIS.E?H SHEET:
) DESCRIPTION:
WATER UTILITIES
sia ek pHTES. TRACER WIRE TEST STATION
BRYANT, AR
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [ FILE: $33—Tracer Wire Test Station.dwg —

CO

FHIOPE

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

NSULTING raxs01)315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

MEDICAL PLAZA
SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 03/19/2025 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: - CHECKED BY: 4_ 3 5

SHEET: C-3.1 SCALE: 2 1 l
500 | XX XX 0] XX | XX | XX | XX

DELL_DRIVE_03.18.2025.DWG

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351\24-1351



4" TOPSOI REVEGETATE
\ / DISTURBED AREAS
v LV vV

|

SUITABLE ON-SITE /

DEPTH MATERIAL COMPACTED
WATER 3-0" MIN.  TO 80% STANDARD .,
* PROCTOR 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER
TAPE 12 - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
18" " CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
o
™ 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
WATER LINE

_é_>© "

\ 6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

Ll TRENCH - 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

WIDTH 24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

NOTES:

N

. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM

THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM.

3. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII,

SUBPART B)
. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.

(S

. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT

DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN

60" DEEP.

WATER MAIN TRENCH

(NON-PAVED AREA)

WATER DETAILS

CITY OF BRYANT, AR s

REVISED
WATER UTILITIES s
gy WATER MAIN TRENCH (NON-PAVED AREA)

BRYANT,
PHONE: (501) 943-0468

DRAWN_BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: Wi—Water Trench (Non—Paved Area).dwg —

DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:

W1

4/16/2015 11:45:11 AM

NOTES:

1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE OF
EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY.

3. BURY LINE OF HYDRANT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN THE PROPOSED FINISHED
ELEVATION OF BACK OF CURB, OR SIDEWALK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

4. NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT.

5. IF SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2' MINIMUM BEHIND THE

BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB. VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED 1' MINIMUM BEHIND

THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB.

DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE.

MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS.

7.6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS GREATER

THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE.

9. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS
GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH.

o N

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WATEROUS PACER WB67-250,
MUELLER SUPER CENTURION 2

FACTORY APPLIED PAINT

STANDARD 48-INCH BURY

WORD " WATER " ON COVER

50,

M&H VALVE COMPANY - STYLE 129, CLOW

WHITE WITH REFLECTIVE
GLASS BEADS \

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX
PROVIDE 18" DIA.

CONC. COLLAR AROUND
ALL VALVE BOXES

BREAKABLE FLANGE w/

|

18" MIN.
24" MAX.

|

INTERNAL BREAKABLE
ﬁ/ STEM COUPLING
S

NON-PAVED AREA
CONCRETE COLLAR

/ 2'x2'x1' REINFORCED
w/ TWO LAYERS #5's

EJIW 8550 SERIES or

TYLER UNION 6850
SERIES VALVE BOX \

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE  a_

[

BURY DEPTH

/ 8 MIL. POLY WRAP
48-INCHES

J 6 CUBIC FOOT
HDPE VALVE BOX / - /_ #67 GRAVEL DRAIN BED
ALIGNMENT DEVICE
THRUST
a = " BLOCK
THRUST /
BLOCK
WATER MAIN

4" THICK CONCRETE

MJ x SWIVEL TEE or LEVELING BLOCK

MJ x MJ TEE w/

FOSTER ADAPTER SWIVEL x SOLID ADAPTER

w/ SWIVEL GLAND

SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE (13", 18, 24", 36" or 48" LENGTH)

WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE

FIRE HYDRANT & VALVE CONNECTION

WATER UTILITIES e
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE CONNECTION —

BRYANT, AR —
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: | FILE: Wa—Fire Hydrant and Valve.dwg p—

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [ WATERDETALS

W8

VICINITY MAP:

CHOCTA

W COMMERCE

x QUAPAW

EE & o
COLLEGEVILLE 3 FLINT

ELEM =

SCH >

> o

PINE MEADOW DR 0 s S

]
CREEK DR PROJECT
_ LOCATION @
5 2 w
[~

O SOUTH ul
o o
o =
o _
<
o
o)
O

EDGEWOOD DR

wOooD CV
ARWOOD CV

DEBSWOOD DR

N

4/16/2015 11:45:20 AM

EXISTING PAVEMENT
MATCH EXISTING

GRADE

SAWCUT EXISTING

PAVEMENT \

3" ACHM SURFACE
WITACK COAT

6" CONCRETE 3000 PSI

T~

w

&

DEPTH
WATER 30" MIN.

l<— 127>

18"

WATER LINE

UNDISTURBED EARTH \

SAWCUT EXISTING

PAVEMENT \
L

e 9

|~=—— TRENCH

| 12" ——J
\ 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER

TAPE 12" - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "

CLASS 7 BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D.

\ CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER

\(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE

12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

WIDTH

WATER MAIN TRENCH

(UNDER ASPHALT)

9" CONCRETE 4200 PSI

24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

EXISTING PAVEMENT MATCH

/ EXISTING GRADE

)

)

DEPTH
WATER 3-0" MIN.

[-—— 12" ——]

WATER LINE ———

UNDISTURBED EARTH \

NOTES:

1. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED.
2.

| <a— TRENCH

[—-—— 12" ——|

\ 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER

TAPE 12" - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "

CLASS 7 BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 95% M.P.D.

12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER (BLUE
JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

© \ CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
™~

6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE

12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

WIDTH

WATER MAIN TRENCH

(UNDER CONCRETE)

24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER

TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM.
. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B)
. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.
. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT DISTANCES WHERE

REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN 60" DEEP.

CITY OF BRYANT, AR

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET
BRYANT, AR

TITLE:

WATER DETAILS

DATE:  APRIL 2015 SHEET:
REVISED

DESCRIPTION:

WATER MAIN TRENCH (UNDER PAVEMENT)

— W2

PHONE: (501) 943-0468

DRAWN BY:

[CHECKED BY:

[FILE: W2—Water Trench (Under Pavement).dwg —

‘<— 6' GREENSPACE ————®=|—a——— 5'SIDWALK ————=

—

RIGHT OF WAY or
EDGE OF EASEMENT \

f~a—— 5'TYPICAL ———

18" MIN.
24" MAX.

24" MIN. |——

(VERVERV IRV v v W v v ) v
i [ |
\ CURB & GUTTER
s BURY DEPTH
NOTES: 48-INCHES
1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE
OF EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY.

3. NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT.

4. |F SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2' MINIMUM BEHIND THE
BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB. VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED 1' MINIMUM

BEHIND THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB.

. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE.

5
6. MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL
7

FITTINGS.

7.6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS
GREATER THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE.
8. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS

GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH.

WATER MAIN

(N
<T 6' TYPICAL <7 5' TYPICAL
MIN. MIN.
5
Xt
- T
o Zdg
<Q2
¢] e
S 55
= Fww
538
¥ww
o
WATER LINE BEHIND CURB WATER LINE IN EASEMENT
INSIDE ROW OUTSIDE ROW
I 5 TYPICAL
| 5' TYPICAL
3 B
MIN.
24" O MIN. o
| D
MIN. 9 X Z
¥ = <
2 N
o <82
E » u
7 556
w Cww
(ORU]
= 9aa
3 ©Wwm
w
(]
w
Q
a
m
WATER LINE IN STREET WATER LINE IN EASEMENT
INSIDE ROW OUTSIDE ROW
TITLE: WATER DETAILS DATE: R»:{P\Zt;;ﬁ SHEET:

CITY OF BRYANT, AR

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET
BRYANT, AR

DESCRIPTION:

FIRE HYDRANT PLACEMENT

— W9

PHONE: (501) 943-0468

DRAWN BY:

[CHECKED BY:

[ FILE: Wo—Fire Hydrant Placement.dwg ———

4/16/2015 11:45:26 AM

DEPTH

WATER 4'-0" MIN.

\

T~

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

e |

i SR

WATER MAIN

UNDISTURBED EARTH \

NOTES:

i

N

PSS

3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER
\ " "
TAPE 12" - 18" FROM PIPE

IMPRINTED WITH " CAUTION -
BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "

CLASS 7 BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 95% M.P.D.

ACHM SURFACE
w/ TACK COAT

"HILLSIDE" MATERIAL

6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING

MATERIAL AROUND PIPE
TRENCH 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
WIDTH 24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

WATER MAIN INSTALLATION
PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION

. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED.
. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM

THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM.

SUBPART B)

GREATER THAN 60" DEEP.

. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.
. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR
SHORT DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE

. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII,

CLASS 7 BASE

WATER DETAILS

DATE:

APRIL 2015

SHEET:

REVISED

CITY OF BRYANT, AR e

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET
BRYANT

WATER MAIN INSTALLATION
PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION

W3

PHONE: (501) 943-0468

DRAWN BY:

|CHECKED BY:

[ FILE: W3-Water Main Installation Prior to Roadway Const.dwg

1
4

1" SDR 9 HDPE TUBING

REFER TO METER
SETTING DETAIL

92§
Tp
W o w 252
g&- > o e |
a2 3N LQEZ
%33 il w 9=%
woe > i
2ok Il & 25¢
E-b i @ Sae =
S~ I : g v
nw O | TR
SO0Ww iz g a L
Sa3y I = zz3 s
>3 I N o0 |
Z5S w | = OWeg L
Ehw o | wZ g ’_>
W3 S ;<
vsg @ | 286z o
0 » 3 I =95 x
& I 2 & | grws w
I L - ZzUE T
nx S & | gy - W
=< e B 0w @]
k= = ZE ! FOma w
Uz =z o <<w | =
£z 5 ® Sid ! =
v £ & 60 i I |
na % LuG i Lu
¥ £ & _Eg=c ! oz
[o 34 = w & ot
52 8 5 ESaps " z 3
ra 2 < BaxrYn | i s
o E & uml>_ﬁ ol it oz LUD:
wz Z ¢ P00z 3 i ©0 %)
I< O z %) [ | E N L
Fe N g 25W< i
g ¥ I Iuwo, i i =& —=
fz & 2 zza09t Il &2 <
88 I E,2hEuz il Es =
So 0§ YziaosZO i Es
w @ Swpopl W oo
s =2 E2o-2wEQT | =
TQ9 5 SrxpopgdF | =
<z 2 2wzx8>_ sun (I g
IE S S3<30fF< Qr
OG5 Z Zi. 3 F o OCw
Iz = 2"’9‘&’%Zm w = Z
T g qwo,ESF 2
wE z zE=22z235 &
ul g = <z0Z2y = 3
Y £ ZEY4.0noo o]
SF =z ZouwE ooy 4
g .om- - J (o}
wZ <VJ<<J§_'_'LU- ©
g0 == R<ZZag b
z 44850 unp oY
&5 IEgzzHzzId - =
Y oz oo z <
2Y HonBuhuwwly £ w =
7 I ,O000mMm®p E E w =
D Befrapada2 x o [} w
> <zOoZFuzgZu K 5 a e
< ZLZN<s << w
x SFSYTEIT%o Gl 9 5 £
£g SpigigEsst Bl (2 5 5
zd Wi osppas oy z
ST DomuodxxzZ g
sO OLoghE@Q0h — E
5; %8%§¢5“‘"‘§E AVM-H0-1HOMN ‘—_] &
w ww=
Ew <o<T@ i o= @
LM _irZor-Q=2wWiw pe 1]
SoZuIwIoZssHW i i
38hsesEd3443g E Gl
g <=n0%n03%2I<<<as S0
oQ
=
% -~ N ®M TwoN Eé
W=
wow
W 0
@
TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR [, WATERDETALLS e
l DESCRIPTION:
WATER UTILITIES VEMENT e
) i e UTLITES METER SERVICE LINE UNDER PA! =

BRYANT, AR

PHONE: (501) D43-0468

DRAWN BY:

|CHECKED BY:

| FILE: W11~Mster Service Line Under Pavement.dig

4/16/2015 11:45:32 AM

4/16/2015 11:46:24 AM

PERMITTED VALVES

1. AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL SERIES 2500

2. MUELLER SERIES 2360

3. AMERICAN AVK COMPANY SERIES 25 OR
SERIES 45

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE

12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

MJ x SWIVEL TEE or /
MJ x MJ TEE w/ FOSTER

ADAPTER ON OUTLET

PROVIDE 18" DIA. CONC.
COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE
BOXES

o d
DRILL HOLE OR CUT ——
SLOT FOR TRACER
WIRE
EJIW 8550 SERIES or
TYLER UNION 6850 —— |

SERIES VALVE BOX

i
i
i
. I
i
I
I

GATE VALVE
2" SQ. OPERATING NUT \

USE 316 STAINLESS
STEEL

A =

6

B

WORD " WATER " ON COVER
" FIRE " FOR FIRE LINES
"2"VALVE " FOR 2" VALVES

S =T D_..\/\f—\f—/

2" SQ. OPERATING NUT

GATE VALVE j

T-BOLTS

8 MIL. POLY WRAP

SPLICE TRACER WIRE WITH 3M
WATERPROOF CONNECTOR

THRUST
BLOCK

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE

12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

THRUST
BLOCK

HDPE VALVE BOX MJ RETAINER GLAND
ALIGNMENT DEVICE
\8 MIL. POLY WRAP /
_ i SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
_ SECTIONA-A, . SECTIONB-B WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE

NOTES:
1. ALL VALVES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED TO THE TEE.
2. ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL.
3. IF DEPTH OF BURY EXCEEDS 4 FT., A VALVE STEM

EXTENSION SHALL BE REQUIRED. THE VALVE STEM

EXTENSION NUT SHALL BE WITHIN 24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES

OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.

GATE VALVE DETAIL
2"-12"
DATE: SHEET:
WATER DETAILS =

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET
BRYANT, AR
PHONE: (501) 943-0468

CITY OF BRYANT, AR fosms

GATE VALVE

W4

DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY:

[FILE: W4—Gate Valve.dwg

NOTES:

1. TAPPING SLEEVE SHALL BE SMITH-B
662 OR FORD FAST.
2. AFTER THE TAP IS MADE, RE-TORQU

LAIR

E

BOLTS ON SLEEVE TO SEAL TO FINAL

SHAPE OF PIPE.
3. TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE SHALL
WRAPPED WITH 8 MIL POLY WRAP.

MJ RETAINER GLAND

MJ x MJ GATE VALVE

BE

MJ TAPPING SLEEVE

m

m

PLAN VIEW

PROVIDE 18" DIA. CONC.
COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE

BOXES

2" SQ. OPERATING NUT

HDPE VALV!

ALIGNMENT DEVICE

E BOX

°

WORD " WATER " ON COVER
"FIRE " FOR FIRE LINES

\ 4" THICK

CONCRETE BLOCK

PROFILE VIEW

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

MJ TAPPING SLEEVE

THRUST
BLOCK

THRUST
/ BLOCK

CITY OF BRYANT, A

WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET

BRYANT, AR
PHONE: (501) 943-0468

R TITLE:

WATER DETAILS

DATE:  APRIL 2015

REVISED

DESCRIPTION:

TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY:

[ FILE: W13-Tapping Sleeve and Valve.dwg p—

SHEET:

W13

4/16/2015 11:45:48 AM

4/16/2015 11:46:29 AM

NOTES:

1. OPERATING NUT EXTENSIONS SHALL BE USED WHEN THE TOP
OF THE OPERATING NUT IS GREATER THAN 4 FEET FROM THE
TOP OF FINISHED SURFACE.

2. THE STEM EXTENSION SHALL BE OF ADEQUATE LENGTH TO
REACH FROM THE VALVE OPERATING NUT TO A POINT WITHIN
24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.

WORD " WATER " ON COVER
COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX
PROVIDE 18" DIA.
CONC. COLLAR AROUND
ALL VALVE BOXES

EJIW 8550 SERIES or 12" MIN.
TYLER UNION 6850 24" MAX.
SERIES VALVE BOX *

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE _\

HDPE VALVE BOX B
ALIGNMENT DEVICE iy

¢

WATER MAIN

/ SET SCREW (2)

WATER VALVE

SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE

VALVE WITH STEM EXTENSION

S A

VALVE STEM EXTENSION

/ SEE SPECIFICATIONS
v

APRIL 2015

WATER DETAILS i

REVISED

CITY OF BRYANT, AR feosis

WATER UTILITIES VALVE STEM EXTENSION

210 S.W. 3rd. STREET

BRYANT, AR

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY:

[CHECKED BY: [FILE: W7—Valve Stem_Extension.dwg

SHEET:

W7

POLYETHYLENE TUBING
\ /WATER PIPE

ADHESIVE TAPE

MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE

METHOD 'A’

METHOD 'A' USES ONE LENGTH OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE, OVERLAPPED AT THE
JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET.

MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE

POLYETHYLENE TUBE PIECES V

METHOD 'B'
METHOD 'B' USES SEPARATE PIECES OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE FOR THE BARREL

OF THE PIPE AND THE JOINTS. SHORT PIECES SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY &'
LONG AND OVERLAP BARREL SECTION BY A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET.

POLYETHYLENE FLAT SHEETS

ADHESIVE TAPE
% iWATER PIPE

WATER PIPE

ADHESIVE TAPE

\ MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE

METHOD 'C'

METHOD 'C' - USED FOR PIPE-SHAPED AND ODD- SHAPED APPURTENANCES SUCH AS
BENDS, REDUCERS, OFFSETS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED.

THE ANSI/AWWA C105/A21.5 STANDARD OUTLINES THREE METHODS OF INSTALLING
POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT/ SLEEVING.

APRIL 2015

CITY OF BRYANT, AR . WATER DETAILS

REVISED

DESCRIPTION:
WATER UTILITIES

it S FLTES POLYETHYLENE PROTECTION MATERIAL

BRYANT

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W14=Poly Wrap.dwg

SHEET:

W14

FHIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

MEDICAL PLAZA

WATER UTILITIES DETAILS

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 03/19/2025 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: - CHECKED BY: 4_ 3 5

SHEET: C-4.0 SCALE: 2 1 1
500 | XX XX 0] XX | XX | XX | XX

-1351_DELL_DRIVE_03.18.2025.DWG

A:\HOPE CONSULTING\9. PROJECTS\11. 24-1351 DELL DRIVE - PHILLIP RYE\CIVIL\DWG\24-1351\24



4/16/2015 11:46:57 AM

REDUCER
TEE 11142, 22 112°

AND/OR 45° BEND

HORIZONTAL RUN 90° BEND * USE 2-45° BENDS
IN PLACE OF 90° BEND
NATURAL
UNDISTURBED
SOIL TYP.

—

END PLUG, CAP
OR BLIND FLANGE

VERTICAL RUN
SEE SHEET W18 FOR

CROSS WITH PLUG

VERTICAL TIE-DOWN BLOCKING

THRUST BLOCK NOTES:

1.

Eal

o N o

©

THRUST BLOCK SCHEDULE
(2000 PSF SOIL, 200 PSI WATER PRESSURE, 100 PSI WATER HAMMER)
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT. VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK IN CU. FEET
(HORIZONTAL BENDS) (VERTICAL BENDS)
FITTING PLUG DENERARGIE FITTING BENDANGIE ROD | EMBED-
SIZE TEE OR CAP 90°* 45° 221/2° | 111/4° SIZE 90°* 45° 221/2° 111/4° DIAM, MENT
2,3, &4 1.9 2.7 1.4 0.7 0.4 2,3,&4 35.5 19.2 9.8 4.9 .50" 30"
6 5.6 7.9 4.3 22 13 6 105.8 57.2 29.2 14.7 75" 30"
8 9.6 13.6 7.4 3.8 19 8 181.9 98.5 50.2 252 75" 30"
12 20.5 29.0 15.7 8.0 4.0 12 387.1 | 209.5 106.8 53.7 1.0 30"
16 35.7 50.4 27.3 13.9 7.0 16 672.6 | 364.0 185.6 93.2 1.0 36"
18 448 63.4 34.3 17.5 18.8 18 844.7 | 457.2 233.1 1171 1.0 36"
24 78.4 110.9 | 60.0 30.6 15.4 24 1478.7 | 800.3 408.0 205.0 1.5" 36"

TEE WITH PLUG

* 90 DEGREE BENDS SHALL ONLY BE USED ON A
BY-EXCEPTION BASIS, AND MUST EACH BE

CONCRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS - CLASS A CONCRETE SHALL DEVELOP NOT LESS THAN 3000 P.S.I. COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS AND BE PLACED AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL.

ALL BENDS, BOTH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, SHALL BE BACKED WITH CONCRETE. VERTICAL BENDS SHALL BE
PLACED ON CONCRETE PADS WHERE BENDS TURN UP, OR LOADED WHERE BENDS TURN DOWN.

WRAP PIPE JOINTS IN 8 MIL "POLYETHLENE" BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE.

BEARING AREA SHOWN IN TABLE, IS BASED UPON A 2000 LB/SF. SOIL BEARING, AND UPON A PIPELINE PRESSURE OF
200 psi. PLUS 100 psi. WATER HAMMER. AREAS SHOWN SHALL BE ADJUSTED, SHOULD FIELD CONDITIONS VARY.

MJ RESTRAINTS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS.

USE LONG-RADIUS FITTINGS WHEREVER POSSIBLE.

ALL BOLTS FOR FITTINGS SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL.

ALL DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS SHALL BE FUSION-BONDED EPOXY COATED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ANSI/AWWA C116/A21.16.

UNIT WEIGHT OF CONCRETE FOR VERTICAL THRUST BLOCKS IS 150 LBS/CU. FT.

THRUST BLOCKING

SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY CITY.

CITY OF BRYANT, AR .

WATER DETA”.S DATE:  APRIL 2015
REVISED
DESCRIPTION:
WATER UTILITIES

210 S.W. 3rd. STREET THRUST BLOCKING

BRYANT, AR [—

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [ FILE: W16-Thrust Blocking.dwg —

SHEET:

W16

VICINITY MAP:

W COMMERCE

EE &
COLLEGEVILLE

ELEM
SCH

PINE MEADOW DR

CREEK DR

PRICKETT

EDGEWOOD DR

wOooD CV
ARWOOD CV

CHOCTA

Py
PROJECT
LOCATION

QUAPAW

FLINT|

T
~

CORALTREE DR

DEBSWOOD DR

4/16/2015 11:47:27 AM

4/16/2015 11:47:04 AM

BLOCKING SCHEDULE
PIPE BENDS
SIZE 45° 221/2° 111/4° | RODDIA.
VOLUME REQD (CU. FT.) 98.5 50.2 252
A(FT) 5.00' 4.00' 3.00'
" B (FT.) 4.00' 3.20' 2.80' 3/4 IN.
C(FT) 5.00' 4.00' 3.00'
MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.) 3/8IN.x2 IN.
VOLUME REQD (CU. FT.) 209.5 106.8 53.7
A(FT) 6.00' 5.00' 4.00'
1o B(FT.) 6.00' 4.25' 3.50' 3/4 IN.
C(FT) 6.00' 5.00' 4.00'
MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.) 1/2IN.x2 IN.
VOLUME REQ'D (CU. FT.) 457.2 2331 117.1
A(FT) 8.00' 6.50' 5.00'
18" B(FT.) 7.25' 5.50' 4.75' 1IN.
C(FT) 8.00' 6.50" 5.00'
MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.) 5/8IN.x3 IN.
VOLUME REQD (CU. FT.) 800.3 408.0 205.0
A(FT) 9.50' 7.50' 6.00'
- B (FT.) 9.00' 7.25' 575 | 11/4 IN.
C(FT.) 9.50' 7.50' 6.00'
MIN. CLAMP (2 EA) 5/8IN.x3 IN.
VOLUME CALCULATED ON THE BASIS OF CONCRETE
REACTING THRUST ON THE RESPECTIVE BENDS UNDER AN
INTERNAL PRESSURE OF 250 PSI, 50 PSI SURGE AND THE WEIGHT OF
CONCRETE IS 150 POUNDS PER CU. FT.
ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE MECHANICAL
JOINTS WITH RETAINING GLANDS.
BEDDING NOT SHOWN
A —=—

WATER MAIN GROUND
S.S. CLAMP S.S. HEX NUT T
SEE SCHEDULE 1/4" TH. S.S. 36° MIN
PLATE WASHER - WATER
(BEDDING NOT SHOWN) @ ‘ / MAIN
STAINLESS il (0N
STEEL ] ] T 6"
THREADED ROD —
SEE SCHEDULE ey 8 & T * N
N \
7 7\ r
25.S. HEX NUTS . |
3"DIA,1/4" TH. S.S. A;.‘ o@e
PLATE WASHER 5
12" LAP |
A =]
SECTION A-A SECTION VIEW

VERTICAL TIE-DOWN BLOCKING

D.I. FITTING w/
RETAINING
GLANDS

S.S. CLAMP
SEE SCHEDULE

CONCRETE
SUPPORT

STAINLESS STEEL
THREADED ROD,
SEE SCHEDULE

DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
REVISED

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [ WATERDETALS

WATER UTILITIES
sig ATER HTILITIES VERTICAL TIE-DOWN BLOCKING

BRYANT

PHONE: (501) 943-0468

DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [ FILE: W17-Vertical Tie-Down Blocking.dwg

W17

MJ RETAINER GLAND

RESTRAINED
COUPLING

NOTES:

S

ALL VALVES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED.

2. ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL.
IF DEPTH OF BURY EXCEEDS 4 FT., A VALVE STEM
EXTENSION SHALL BE REQUIRED. THE VALVE STEM

o

EXTENSION NUT SHALL BE WITHIN 24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES
OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.
MJ RETAINER GLAND WATER PIPE
MIN. 18" LENGTH
RESTRAINED RESTRAINED
COUPLING COUPLING
i1l
I
LT
EXISTING MAAIMMUM
PIPE 1/2" GAP

GATE VALVE

MJ RETAINER GLAND

VALVE CUT-IN

MJ RETAINER GLAND

FOSTER
ADAPTER

M.

J RETAINER GLAND

RESTRAINED
COUPLING

EXISTING
PIPE

GATE VALVE

FOSTER ADAPTER

TEE AND VALVES CUT-IN

MAXIMMUM
1/2" GAP

WATER PIPE
MIN. 18" LENGTH

APRIL 2015 SHEET:

CITY OF BRYANT, AR [, WATERDETALS

REVISED

WATER UTILITIES VALVE CUT-IN

210 S.W. 3rd. STREET

— W21

BRYANT

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [ FILE: w21-Valve Cut In.dwg

4/16/2015 11:47:32 AM

4/16/2015 11:47:10 AM

ANCHOR COLLAR SCHEDULE
PIPE |* MINIMUM DIMENSIONS * REINFORCING BARS
SIZE w H T "A" BARS "B" BARS
6" 1.5' 2.0’ 1.0' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
8" 2.0' 2.5 1.0' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
12" 2.5 4.0' 1.5 #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
16" 3.5' 5.0' 1.5' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
20" 5.0' 5:5' 20 #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
24" 6.5' 6.0' 2.0 #7 @ 6" #7 @ 10"
UNDISTURBED SOIL UNDISTURBED SOIL
w w
H2 "A" BARS
g — "B" BARS
H/2
. AT 4 EA-"A" BARS
3 TR (LENGTH = PIPE DIA. x 3.0)
NOTES:

1. DESIGN PRESSURE IS 200 PSI PLUS 100 PSI SURGE AND 2,000 PSI SOIL BEARING.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS
MAY REQUIRE LARGER DIMENSIONS.

3. ALL RETAINER GLANDS SHALL BE MEGA-LUG BY EBAA IRON.

| T —o|

316 STAINLESS STEEL
ALL THREAD RODS
w/ DUCTILE LUGS

6" —~—— THRUST

POLYWRAP —__ | = T
DUCTILE IRON PIPE 8
==
MECHANICAL 51 WIN ; \
JOINT CAP ‘ MJ RETAINER GLAND

SEAT FACING AWAY FROM MJ CAP.
USE TWO GLANDS BACK TO BACK
FOR PIPES SUBJECT TO TWO WAY

"A" /"B" REBAR MAT /
2 LAYERS REQUIRED

4| |—-—

WHEN T EXCEEDS 1.5' THRUST.
TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR WATER DETAILS ——
y DESCRIPTION: —
WATER UTILITIES
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET ANCHOR COLLAR W1 8

BRYANT, AR p—
PHONE: ((501) BA3-0465 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: | FILE: Wi8=Anchor Collar.dwg p—

NOTES:

1. WATER LINE MARKERS SHALL BE TRI-VIEW MARKING SYSTEM BY RHINO
MARKING AND PROTECTION SYSTEMS OR CARSONITE INTERNATIONAL
DUAL-SIDED UTILITY MARKER (CIB-380).

2. THE UPPERMOST PORTION OF THE CARSONITE MARKER SHALL BE MADE OF
VISIBILITY ENHANCER (CVE-360).

3. TRIVIEW MARKERS DO NOT REQUIRE VISIBILITY ENHANCERS.
4. AN ADDITIONAL WHITE 1" WIDE REFLECTIVE TAPE (31 OR EQUAL) SHALL BE
PLACED AROUND THE FULL CIRCUMFERENGE OF THE TOP OF THE MARKER.
1" WIDE
, :/ REFLECTIVE STRIP
72" LENGTH
/ MARKER POST
w/ LABELS
(TWO SIDES)
54" TYPICAL

[ 24"

— 3 I TS
TR, R R
KLY i SN

PN NN OIOTON
R R N
R IR
WATER VALVE

w/ BOX AND COLLAR

VALVE MARKER

CITY OF BRYANT, AR o WATER DETAILS
) DESCRIPTION: e
g e AT VALVE MARKER = sz
BRYANT, AR

PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W22-Valve Marker.dwg —

4/16/2015 11:47:21 AM

NOTES:
1. SWING CONNECTIONS USING 90° BENDS SHALL B